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#1 US AMBLES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, SEPTEWAER 14 1971; 9:30 .A.$« 
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The following proceedings were had in chambers.) 

THE COURT; I understand that when we recessed yesterday 

something happened in the courtroom that was a direct attack 

upon my integrity* 

ata going to put nobody under oath at this time, 

but, $r. Bub rick, whit did you hear? 

MR. SUBRICK: Mr. gay turned to me and said something 

about, "Whatever you got going between the judge,. I don't 

like," or, lirou got something going with this judge and I 

don't like it„" and which I resented as a slur on my integrity 

end honesty, also. 

ME. UV; May I explain, your Honor? 

THE COURT; Just, moment. 

Did you hear this, Mr. Xeith? 

MR. ICEITat les, x did, 

THE COURT: What did you. hears 

MR. IOCUM: Mr. gay said, "1 do &t know what you have 
21 	got going with the judge, but whatever it is, it stinks." 

This was directed at Mr. Bubricia. 

May I respond? 

THE COUNr; If you care to. I'M not going to compel you 

t444, 
• 

AO 2 	 Eat, 	appreciate that, your Honor. I lost ay 

temper and I was out of place. I will tell you what I was 

ihinking eb,Olig—at the time. 
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I *ay that there was nothing :Improper on your 

liOnoes parts  and I lost my" talaPet; however, what led me to 

say that is that Z couldn't understand your Honor's remarks 

to the jury about Solar being an impartial, court appointed 

psyChiatrist„ when in front of your 'Honor we had a hearing 

that lasted, for about an, hour; and after that hearing, after 

Mr« Bugliosi argued and I argued, your Honor ordered Hr. 

Kubrick to give us. those reports. 

NOW0- Hr. Bohr iie not an -impartial psychistrilt —

THE COHRTt I said that he was a psychiatrist appointed 

by the court. 

SR. UT! That Could be examined by both.  aides. 

THE,,C0HZC: Croat -examined by both sides, yes,  

MR. KATI The c.lear implication to the jury was that 

here is ant..impartiel psychiatrist -- he is not an impartial 

poyehietriet,, 

- 	told the court earlier a-aw 

;Tag 09130:4:.% 	/tuse:the word "impartial" or did 

easy "alppoinied by tliot'orii tt 

ICAT41 1 . YO51 Said "appointed by the courts" but the 

implication Vas' *lair'. Then, when x wanted to approach the 

henehi,fout:H4nOr saidt !You sit there," 

THE. count Hr. Busuoii proved in no uncertain terms 

that the court had appointed P. Bohr, and you weren't going 

tQ nominee me the court didn't appoint him. 

MR. BUCI410filt The only thing we tried to get Dr. Bohr's 

report, your Honors  we had to' .‘ we COuidn't get it from Mr.. 

lubrick 
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TO' COURT: After the plea of not guilty by reason 0 

insanity, I thought you were entitled to it. 

BUOLIOSI: The implication is them that he is a 

defense psychiatrist. 

I site, he's aligned with the defense,. We 

couldn't even get his report, 

MR, KAY: And I told your Honor in April or. earlier 

the reason he got appointed was that Mr, Bubrick went up to 

Judge Lucas and said — he said)  Nould you appoint Or. Bohr?" 

MIL BUGULOSIA. All of the these psychiatrists, Judge, 

SO far Iwo** been defense psychiatrists. 

called Jr. Suarez out at UCLA and I wanted to 

talk. to him. This was a couple of *nth ago and be said, 

"I can't talk to you unless you get permission from Mr. 

Bubrick," 

U. wouldn't even talk to me. 

THE COUrt$ Because Kubrick hired him, you see; Bubrick 

hired him; he doesn't have to talk to you if he doesn't want 

to 	but this doctor was appointed by Judge Luca!, 

MR, UT: At the request of Mr. Bubrick. ge said, 

'Vonld you appoint Tweed and Deviess end then 

MR. BOUM Md then you objected to ..*- 

,4101, Mt An oblaatiOn to Davis because I remembered the 

'fact that when I was over et. Department 95 in the Public 

Defender's office, that Davis didn't realize I was a District 
- 	r• .4 - 

• '4ttOrney-and walked in to a private attorney and said, 'What •- • . 
do you want me to testify to? I will  testify to anything you 

• 
want glet*YOujust  te11 Lae" 
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8 

And told Mr. Bubria that 

Ma. MUCK:. I don't ,want that.` ort the record. 

THE.  CCM!: I 4100- Ft know who bovia is. 

194. BUBRICIO He's a court appointed doctor. 

Mg. VI: So he had Bohr on. the list#  so. these two were 

chosen by Mr.. Subrick. They were Appointed at his requests 

'These weren't somebody that Judge Lucas looks on the list end 

'Vell appoint so and so mud -So and nor'" 
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  CO. Well*  I don't know this guy from San 
'-4 

:that will. It mai it your reqUeist 

appointel. 
. 	• 	j  

4  1  fa 	 agreed. 

That .is an attack on my integrity. 

MR; *AV No. X think the Pry has been misled because 

this Dr. Bohr and Tweed are- not independent court appointed. 

THE COURT: And if I 'misled. the jury*  that is because 

em cranked? 

MR. KAY; No, your Honor. As I -told your Honors. I have 

nothing against you. .1 was just upiet. I %es more upset with 

Bubrick than you. 

ME COURT: I atit more. upset now with you than with Bubrick 

or -anybody else,. 

MR. 3UOR.I0SX: 	thinks the world of you. He is always 

saying What -greet judse you aro and everything like: that end 

when v were in chambers a couple of days ago be „just Ointed 

out that if you were showing partiality, it was toward the 

defense end I eaid tbe same thing. It was cOmpletely uneon- 
sniotu -on our -part. Ho has spoken nothing but the bisboat of 

yoUw 

viz ..:- Why would he say A thing like that. 

' MR. JAY: Because I lost my temper. 

MR. BUGI410SI; A person will lose their tamper end will 

say anything, even to their mother or their child. it wasn't 

said open court. It is a private thiug. 

THE COURT: It was board by otherso  though. 

MR. ZUGLIOSit Apparently just by the. two. 
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DR. MY; I said it to Mr. Subria, 

MR. .KEITR; I couldn't represent if anybody else heard 

the remark. 

N. KAT: It was ad.dressed to Mr. Stsbridk and i apologise 

to the Court, 1. was out of 'lino.. 

THE COURT: At the convention.. I got a call frog Millard 

,LeVy. I don't 'know whether I should continue with this trial.. 

ML MY: I apologize to: the Court. I Was out of Line 

and I adait it. I en telling the COurt that I as sorry. 

,-Would ask ,the Court. to forgive ms. T think the Court and 
a. 4 

.-hiiVe had a good relationship and I would 	to see it con-p 
e  

time and I do apologize to the Court. 

THE COURZI It is the that the* this bail happened to as 

An 1 40a!* tAiow )191 luny• years 	since 1927. in fact. 

MR. BHOLIOS:It Steve speaks extronilly highly of you. 

to0.f EV;oryforte doe., but in the heat of battle .. and a 

trial is a battle. a trial is an adversary proceeding -- 

TINE 40t1Sir: This was after the battle was all 

MR. WM The battle is not over. 

MR. litIGLIOSlt When we are walking out. we jay things we 

don't mean. I *it 	you that Hr. lay has nothing but the 

highest regard for you. 'This %es a thing on the spur of the 

Alowienti that he didn't wan. s felt you had been unfair at 

the time with, the Prosecution and so he blurted this out, but 

he didn't swan it. It was private. It was not reflective of 

how he feels about you. No 171i= was done. 

THE COURT: That Man was appointed by the Court and he 

is going to be paid by the Court. 

• 
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1 
	 BUOLIOSI: So we made a mistake. 

2 
	 MR. BUBRICK: Another thing the record ought to show that 

3 I didn't. know Dr. Bohr from a hole in the wall. 

4 
	

I happened to got Dr. ,Bobr's DM* from & district 

5 attorney, when we were talking about doctors and Steve said, 

. '0 
	

"I -don't. think you ought to use Dr. Davis. l heard this and 

7 a 

this about him." 

I said, woluiy.'“ 

happens4 to hear somebody, talking about a guy .9 	• 

by the name of Dr. Bohr, so I asked for him because / didpIt 10 

know anybody else. He was sitting right there when Judge Lucas 1'k 

12 appointed 

THE COURT: Well, I am sure Lucas appointed who he thought 13 

44.  , Would be a fair doctor in the case. 
• 

lax: Hs #44 he didn't Mort who Bohr was either. 15 

4. 
.;: ; ' ' MR. ''BUCCIOSIt .1 would appreciate it very, vsr.y much if 

17 you. wouldn."t ,contact Busch or Howard. 
•_ 

ia 	 .2111 'COURT: I Already hays., 
19 
	

BUOLIOSIis You have spoken to them? 
4  

20 
	

THE COMM At the convention, They are on their way 

beck. 
22 
	

BUGLIOSI: you can: talk to tbms About ilaythius. 
23 Judge, but I certeinly Irould approciate it because really I 
24 

Can assure you both of us think the vary highest of you. 
26 	 I don't so* any need to bring in Busch or Howard. 

- 26 It is just ons of those things. If this ware in open- court in 
27 front of the ,jury, it would be something else. 
28 • 	

'THE cOUlert If it were in open- Court in front of the 
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Jurit 	voulgt,b* something else. i would take care of it 

	

j. 	 F 	 • 

right tiAiv4ii -*ha. Win, 

:Ora is * private thing. X am sure that 

lawyers, say everything about other lawyers. 

THE COURT: If somebody called you a crook privately, 

would you endure that? 

HR. Rat I didn't call your Honor a. crook. I never havai 

I was just upset., your.  Honor, and what I was really upset was 

with Ilubricki 

X was -Upset with the Court's ruling but as I said, 

I:Was out of line and I apologize, but I coo the the highest 

of the Court. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

RIGLIOS/t 'You have heard lawyers say sztriciely 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 zwi, AuliOatory things about a :Suds* when he walks out of court 

and he aarki 'his's * miserable low.down *.o.h," This is 16. 

17 

18 

14 

20 

21 

27. 

23"  

24 

25 

privets stuff* 

THE COURT: No question about that. I have said. the 

Alms thing. 

AUGLIONX1 Ss did not say it in open court. 14o harm 

: has 'been done. 

MIS RAY: It was directad toward Hr. Bubrick and Hr. 
Estith-Was standing dor*. 

THE OMIT: 'The implication was that there was semething 

going .between Bubrick and. as. 

SE. NAY: I would say that is untrue and I didn't wen 

that. I Oas Chit king that the Court gave Mr..bubnick a 

..favorable .:ding and I was upset with it. 

26 

27 

28 

4  

• 
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THE COORTL And I OM slayI en right. 

MR. Kat I an sure you doi  or you. wouldn't have given 

the ruling.* if .you didn't think you were right, but I was just 

upset with it.. I last 	tempir.. 

MR. 81.10LIOSI4 	on. can begin to question your integrity. 

They mild be..* fool to do that and Steve has never questioned 

your integrity. 

Wt talk *bout the.proceedings *for every day and 

be thinks the world of you. This was just se off-the-cuff 

rework in. the heat of beta*. Be didn't mean it. We Ara sorrt 

about it. 

We beseech the Court not. to 'bring in ,Ztoo kick Or 

Sohn Howard. I don't think it warrants it. I don't think it 

does. Talk to them about sonething else. I would _rosily.  

*potent* 

m Chi. / will think about it. 

L UV. 1041t a. tay Olt to the COurto  I think. that the 

• court realizes that if I wee in the Court's position, and you.  

Totoit * slip, that I would forgive you.. I en .100nd, to * 

• nooOnci ohonoei I do **loin* and think that you awl I have 

had a good relationship. 	do think the world of you, 
• I.: 	 _ * 

f 	 .1110.  COUlitit tits *Wadi:et eVer attack the. credibility 

,of a ludge likt that. 
' 	• 

irt4,X, I was upset with Hr. Bubrick, you know,. like 

his. qutstions to fir. Bohr* "Did the prosecution cell you up 
• 

deed etk You to txteine Linda Aisabian?" 

MIL ALUBRICK: What. it; wrong with that? 

11R. XAY.; That is ridiculous. 
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MR. 3USRICE: It is the stamit as attempting to show that 

I've gone out. to get the** doctors to writ* a report the way -I 

wanted it, sienteds  or if we have had Linda Xesabian availabls 

to us every minute of the day and we wouldn't. *Oil ourSitivics 

of the. right to cross-exaitine her. To your knowledge.. that is 

not true. 

1410., Kat You have transcripts. 

MR. AMICK; SO? 

MR. KAY: Do you think Linda Kasabian is an unbiased 

witness? . 

MR. SITARICX: Certainly we *re' not hiding Linda 

bumbiants t'stimony from those psychiatrists. 

TRZ COURT; This has nothing to do with. the things .Z 

•• Itivis in wind,. • 
All right. Gentlemen. "We will finish that right. 

4.111?Wo .;1 WAll,thtnk abut .it. 
s. 

'044't?l:towing proceedin0 were had in open 

• court.,!Iithin the presence of the jury;) 
• 

' 	: 
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(T be fallowing ProceediOsa were held in open court «) 
THE COURTI Good morning. 

aUltORS-: Good morning, 
4 	• 

- 	.THE. COMM Gentlemen. 
4 

People against Watson. 

; • , Let tha.reCor4 show all jurors are present, all 

csou tilifsi/ mitt -the defendant 'peesent 
t et 	,to see we have smiles this • morning,. _.?  

anywo4 mt. Bubiteit z fir„ Keith, you asy proceed. 

MR. KEITH; Dr,. Ditmen, will you take the witness stand, 

please? 

THE CLERK: Reis* your right hand, please. 

You do *dewily swear that the testimony you Kay 

sive in the cause now pending before this court shall. be  the 

trOtho  the- Whole troth, and nothing but the truth, so help you 

• God? 
TM WITNESS* I do. 

KEITH S. DITMAN‘  

.called as a witneis on behalf of the defendant, testified as 

folloOst 

THE CLERK; Will you be seated, pleas*. State your 

name. 
THE WITNESS: Keith S. Ditmank  D-iNt 

MIE CLERK: Thank you. 
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3-2 
	

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

13 

2 

3 

4 

.5.  

8 	, 

7 

10.., KEITH; 

q 	wbat is your professiont 

* 	I ets .a physician licenied in California and 

prectiCe psychiatry. 

Q 	Psychiatry is your specialty; it that correct? 

A Tea. 

Q 	Ito. you presently have offices in Beverly 

A 	tea 

And. you are in private practice in Beverly Hilts 

Cr'at.;khe praSent. tipst- 
• • 	- 	• 

• ." - A 	'Tea,. 

-4 11010 you were bOrn on April 18, 1921? 

• 

23 

24' 

26 

26 

27 

28 

21 

; And 4d you receive a BA degree. frost Sante Barbara: 

$tate college
es, 

 190? 
A Y 
Q 	And in 1944 did 'you receive a Master,* Degree 

rat the. California, institute of .Technologyt 

A 	Ves.i. 
Q 	14 Vemiena? 

And that was A Master's in what 

A, 	In science 4 

Q 	Field? 

And you received. your Mills degree in 1947? 

A Us, 

Q 	And where was that, Doctor? 

A 	It was IISC Medical School. 

• And, of course, you interned !Qua place? 

, 	- 

	

A 	tea 

000015



A 	Yes 

Aare was that? 

That leas at the Long Beech Naval. Hospital in 

Long Bo 	California; 

q, 	whin did you finish your internship at the 

Naval liosOital? 

A. 	In.1;946., 

Q 	Now, from 1949 to sop from 1949 to 1952 did you 

were you a rosident'sonseeherot 

A, 	Yes, Ws* specializing in psychiatry in the 

veterans Ad Ministration 'Cantor in as Angeles*  

Q 	Was this at the Euro-psychisitric Hospital at 

the Voterans Administration? 

A 	Year 

.4 	Now after you completed your rosidency wars you 

a Staff psychiatrist at the neuro-psychiatric hospital of 

the Veterans Administration? 

A 	Yes, 

Q 	Anse that was L954 and '55? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q 	NO w#  ftwe 1.9.56 to 1963 wars you a professor at 

20 ' 
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28.  

UCLA? 

A 	Wells  I wait 

and leeturor* 

Q 	That was at the Department of Psychiatry, UCLA? 

A. 	Right* 

THE COVET: Md occasionally a dabbler in Stocks? 

THE WITNESS: Yoe. 

.. full title was rssearch psychiatrist 
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Personal, Joke. 

cottat That is Just between us. 

bitt. MU; L. was wondering if there was something he 

said that-  *- 

	

IQ 	WA you also teach at the department of psychiatry 

UCLA? 

Ves. 

	

Q 	And over what period a tip* or do you still • 

teach? 

teach, but it was frost 1954 through 19670 

	

Q 	And what was your title or did it vary as the 

lefts went by? 

	

A 	Well, the title was Research I.Sychiatrist and 

Lecturer; then in addition 1 was a member of the Brain 

Research Institute And alio director of Alcitholies Research 

rOup. 

	

Q 	This research group, was that W.1, the lieur0- 

11sychistric Inotitutet 

	

A 	Right.  

	

Q 	You -were connected with APL before you vent into 

private practice for many-, many yesra, were you net? 

Yes 

for how many years, overall, were you at MLA 

SeUX0.010htate4C 	 " %LA, OXOU4O MO? 

- 	• A. 	rrom 1954 till 1968. 

Po you still do work at 1.ELANeuro-Psychietric 
3 	, 

,04.oecations. 
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5 
	

" 17 

1 
	 -Q 	This research program*  were you the directOr of 

lt. X. talc* it? 

3' 
	 A 	'Mae" correct. 

4 
	

Q 	Did the research program also hay, to do with the 

5 effect of drugs on the human mind and body? 

6 
	

A 	'toil. 

.7 
	

q 	And during the research program did. you rasaarch 

8 drugs such **ISO*  the amphetamines and marijuana*  other mind- 

9 , -altering drugs? 

10 
	

A 	Yesk 
11 
	

Q 	Are you as member of Any professional organisations, 

Doctor'? 
13 
	

A 	Yes. 
14 
	

Q 	What are thosat 
15 
	

A 	Southern California Psychiatric Association; 
16. • 44;14ericall Psychiatric Association; American College of HOOrO-
17 psychopharmacology; Western Pharmaceutical Msociation. 
18- 	 Do. you also hold, or boo held consultantihips and. 
19 APpoiritmente in the. past md the present? 
20 	 A 	Yes. 
21 	

Q 
	

And what are some of those, Doctor? 
22 
	

A 	To -Various state hospital*. Camarillo and, Patton 
23 

and biorwalk; to the Veterans Hospital on Sopulvada; Aaerican 
24 

Medical Association. council on drugs. Moss are the principal 
25 

!o.nett. 

1 	• 

q 	These are consultants hips would you say? 

A 	Yes. 

Au are, you also On the staff of various hospitals? 
" 4  
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8 

 

 

• Ant WiXikt are those hotspitali? 

The WestwOod Hospital*. in West Los Angeles. 

is th*t primarily a hoeipital for the care and treati. 

Mont of inentally ill? 

A 	Yes; then X ea: medical .director of 0* Vista Allis 

Psychiatric Foundation, which owns throe hospital, two in San 

DIsigo sodom* at: comptoat  California. 

Are you the vice0prosident and medical; director 

at the Vista Hills Fsychiattio Foundation in San Diego*  Cali-

fornia?' 

A Yee. 

Are you consultant to the Golden State. Community 

'Health Venter in Pacoima*  California -- ac were you, X should 

say? 

9 

10 
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12 

18. 
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17 

18 
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20 . 

21 
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,23 - 

24' 

25 

26 

28 

A 	X was. 

q 	And have you been an independent.  medical examiner 

in psychiatry for the California Division oil Industrial 

Accidents?' 

A yes. 

Q 	And do you do some editorial work in connection 

with 'certain medic*/ public:et:$*0? 

A 	Yee*  X -did the annual review.  for the American. 

journal of Psychiatry and Alcoholism; and currently with some 

other doctor**  Dr. Cohen and Hemmen*  putting out * -drug abuse 

and a/cohabit* newsletter. 

Is that Dr. Sidney Cohen? 

'A 	Yes. 
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1 

1. 2 t • 

3 

(4 	Am hive you worked with Pro Cohan in the past*  
In the field of drug abuts? 

A 	Yes, we have written. several, articles together on 

.r10-1!n4-.41;14Wi 0114,"11.. 
Q 	HOw about Dr. Ungerleidot  do you- know hint 

; 
- 	. •  • 	- • 

he at UCLA, or wee 
l'A;T 	tbituve he te still there. 

tun* you worked with him? 
A Yes. 
Q 	AM is he an export in the field of drug abuse, 

in your opinion? 
Yes. 

Q 	Havre yoga also. authored number of publications, 
Doctor. that have appeared in aedical journals as articles. 
chapters aind bookst 

A Tel. 
Q 	Host sew, in, all, would you say? 
A 	Approxinately 80 article* or ,chapters or WOO. 
Q 	.Did you contribute. a chapter in a book .eatitled 

'The Problems and Prospects of LSD"l 
A Yes. 
Q 	And WM* sown of the Other Contributors -Dr. .,10.1 

Fort and Dr. Ungerlsider? 
A Yes. 

And Dr. Duke rislwr*  perhaps? 
A. 	Yes. 

la Dr. Fisher also an expert in the field of drug 

• 
4 	5r 

7 

13 . 

14. 

15 

16 

17 

is 

19 

20. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26' 

27 

28 
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abuse? 

Q 	You have written papers with him*  have, you not:  iu 

addition to collaborating, OA this. book? 

A 	No we hat,* contribUted to that book together* but 

. we have not done an article together. 

R 	But you know bin and have consulted with him*  X 

take it*  over the years? 

A 	Yes, I know Ida; in fact*  we had shared an office 

together a .while back. 

lkive sons of the Articles yott- binro written, Doctor,: 

bean directed toward the results of your rssOrch in drug 

Ousel 

A Ye*. 

Q . And have they also been directed toward the result* 

• fkt,41111* 0144i4alt '-obilikvattons and trutnsnts you ,may have made? 
- 

A 	Tee. 

• ; 	"i When I use the term clinical. el opposed to puree 

7ieseatcht  could you toll us what the difference is, sipping 

-alogre' 

A 	Ws1,1* do 	aspects of drugs, you were 

interested in the effect of the drug on the. person's perception, 

mood*  propels** and behavior*  as ,opposed to more basic 

colOgical associations, such as the biochemical and physiologic 

al effects of t;lis drug on the body or the organism or .system 

11 	Doe* your,.present practices  Doctor, 	any way 

empbesias the treatment or ter* and treatment and diageosis 

..of persons Who are suffering from the misuse of drug*? 

000021



3a4.5 

4046 

1 
	A 	Yes. 

2. 
	 Q 	And have you seen many,. sew •pationts over the 

3 • years who have been suffering from the effects of drupt 

4. 
	 A 	Yes, we made 'some special studies, of particulerly 

5 the. effects and abuse of the halluninagenice es well .as the 

.6 atimulants, as well a* the sedative dr e. 

7 
	 Q 	When you .say "ore," to whole d you refer? 

A 	Our research group we had at UCLAi and the various 
9 people you mentioned that I have ,co•authored with. 

10 
	 Q 	tilts Oro  Ungerleider and, Sidney Cohen? 

L1 
	A 	Correct. 

12 
	 Q 	Do you still do any research in the field of drugs 

13 and alcabOlt 
14 
	 A 	Yee. 

15 

• it 
17 

4 

18 

19 

20'  

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28,  

Q 	Do you, do that on your own or with a group, or 
la it oporedic, or what? 

A 	Well, 1 am currently finishing up a paper on LSD, 

eftopti!.* IstOp ; and:then working on this newsletter with Dr. 
Cohen and Dr. Hammen, al I mentioned: 

•  • Ahot have you been speaker or lecturer at symposiums 
on, psychiatric problems connected with drug abuse? 
t •• 	-) r 

-A' ' 	Vemt,. 
Q 	And has this, been on At Amber of occasions in the 

, fast? 
A 	Tee. 
Q 	And have you testified in the Superior Court of 

this, •county and other counties, and perhaps other States, in 
connection with peyebletris netters dealing with 'drug abuse 
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2 

Or — 
, 

3 

4 

Q 	fAs a natter of fact, did:you testify la the Boa.. 
' 	• 

• 	 4 	' 

Call;:04 	 trial on the effoct of drug abuse? 

S 

	

6. 	 .(4 	"tt. this wis•  vts.iwris, :cocas vat; Houton and not 
7 any of the other -defendants; is that correct? 

	

.8 
	

A 	-Thies correct. 

	

9 
	

q 	Doctor, yOU had occasion, tEd you not, to examine 
10 Charles: Watson,. the 4000.40 in till* case, psyChiatricalle 

A tn. 

	

12 
	

'lncidentally, Doctor, do your limits your practice 

solely to parsons suffering frank the •atisuse of drugs, or do 
14 You have a general practice of psychiatry? 

	

10 
	

A 	l bay, A fairly 'general practice to Psychiatric 

	

16 	suppose I See ik lot of people for whoa drug* need to be 
17 prescribed; psychopharaiscology is one of *y, I suppose, strong 
18 points. 

	

19 
	

Q 	What is psychopharascolore 

	

20 
	

A 	'Medicine* for the mind. 
21 

22 

.23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

000023
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4 

2 

. 	, 	) 	., . J 

	

; , ... 	) 	
, 

e ,  
4 	..Whimi, did you exardne Charles Watson. Dootori 

1. ,, , z I believe it was the 30th of August and about the 
3 
	

2nd or 3rd of September« 
4 
	

q 	And that was at ay request, was it not? 
5 
	

A 	yes. 
'6 	

14 	We have known each other Or many years, have we 
' 	riot? 

8 ' 	 A 	Os. 
9 	 Q 	Both professionally and social? 

10 	 A. 	Yes. 
11 	 Q 	You haven't examined as though, have you? 
12' 	 TIM CO M; laa have done so and you didn't know it. 
13 	

q 	BY no =Mt At any rats you did examine- Mr. 
14 	Watson On two occasional is that correct?' 
15 	

A 	Yes. 
16' • 	

Q 	And was this at the Los Angelas County jail 
17 	

infirmary? 
13 	

A 	Ye** 
And in, addition to your examination of Mr. Watson, 

20 
did you also road 4nd consider a number of reports frost other 

21 
doctors? 

22 	

A 	Vaa l 
23 	

Q 	those reports, one of which was by a Dr. Palmer, 
24 

a 111.4, * pityabolosiatt 
25 

A. 	'lei* 
26 

q 	Re is at Mao  is he nott 
27 

A. 	'tea 
28 

Q 	And you know him personally, do you? 
• 

; 
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25 	A 

f AIWIA addition to the exeminetion of these various 
• • 

repoits that liave mentioned„ did you also have occasion 
'440 road the testimony in this case!  of this 

26 

27 

28 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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A 	Yes, Z have known, hist a number of years* 

Q 	And did you also examine a psychiatric evaluation 

a D. I. H. oonic, 14,D.1 

A 	Yes*  
(I 	Did you also read a neurological and SEC evaluation 

'Dr• Walter at uctiAbt 
A 	Yea, 

4 	Did you also read and consider a psychiatric 
*valu*tion by. Dr4  John Suarez a 13CLAt 

A 	Val* 
Q 	YOu know all of these people*  don't you? 
A 	Yes* 

Q 	Did you also.**amino and consider a psychiatric . 
*valuation prepared by Dr. A. It„ Tweed? 

A 	Yes, 

q 	And a p$ycbiatric examination undertaken by Dr. 

Vernon Bohr.,  X-o-h•-ri M*D.? 
18 	4 	Yes 
19 	 Q 	And Dr* Joel Fort, 1_4*D.? 
20 	A 	Vas, 
21 4 	You know him too*  don't you? 
22 A Oa* 

t, 	23, ' 
q 	And did 'you also examine a very lengthy psychiatric 

• 24 
4  i)iaport 	44. g; OrOvn;er Bailey*  14.0,1 
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1 

2 

3 

.4 

5 

6 

,8 

9 	• 

10 

11, 

12?  

14 

 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2Q 

21 

22 

23 

• 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

particular case here*. of a young lady by the name •a /Ands 

Kassabian who• testified for the prosecution? 

A, 	Yee. 

Q 	And have you alio had the opportunity on various; 

occasions to discuss various aspects of this caste with sse? 

A 	los* 

Q 	And did you also become acquainted with certain.  

all 	facts in the case by reason of your testimony in the 

Other tr.iel j  the so-called Manson trial? 

, Yes. 

In connection 'with that trialo  did you discuss • 
Various sip-1140s of that case with rsa? 

• 
t Y 
  • t 

IQ 	All at WM* lengthl is. that: correct? 

• 
Q 	And did you learn from. various *awaits something 

*bout .0hartia -*nit* loethe role he played.  in this case and 

An his cost; case? 

A 	Yea. 

Q 	And -did you obtain information about Mr. *noon, 

from Mr. Watson bittuutifil 

4 	V00, 

Q 	And 'did you obtain information about Mr. Minion 

from other source*? 

A lea 

q 	What ware scum of those other sources? 

A 	Well, the Minion trial, the beitimony that I heard 

them. I talked, o1 court*#  with you. 

s' 
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T r  

I 

' 24 

21 

28 

11, 

22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

16 

10 

13 

14 

12. 

2 

4 ' 

5 

7 

3 • 

6 

8 

9- 

1 ' 	9 	At the Manson trial you :were given a rather 

lengthy hypothetical question to answor, were you not? 

A 	Yes, 

9 	cOntaining certain easuiptiOns*  assumptions about 

Mr, 

 

Meson's. role In connection with the soltcalled family and 

the female .defendants -in that casts? 

Ar 	Yea, And then I talked with Mt* Komarek and 

brief .y with Mr, Manson and, of course*. with Toeslio Vint liontOni 

A 	Mrst  Kinarok for the record represented. Mil, Manson 

Ott the previous trial? 

A 	Yoe* 

TO yourknowliedga 

THE COURtt You had a convorgittion with him? 

wigs; Its .. well, ys 

C011itt All rights, Doctor, 

Irt .MAR KEMIs• 1 Admit think X Should Ma how 

roVoaling it watt. 

344-Hr,yatspn during your examination Of him or 

-your-  interViews.-1414-Aut gime you an account. of his childhood 

and .education, and background and his history and his relation- , 

shiitwith: 	fz'arental 

• A: ; ' Tel 1 

Q 	And- you wrote repOrt for my benefit in this-  case, 

did ;you- not? 

A 	Yes4 

Q- 	14 your report did you include in it in detail the 

Uformation Mr. Watson. gave you about his family history and his 

von background and education? 
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2 
3 

4 

5' 	• 

6 

e 

• 

9 

.10 

11 

12 

13 

15 

16 

17 

13 
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No I summarized ay opinions and conclusions 
because that material had been repeatedly covered in the -- 

Q 	Other reports? 	• 
A 	Yea* 

That you eceasidered. 
Was H. Watson,* account a his background and 

generally 4°01;1st:eat With the account* of his background 

'and history that you  read in the- other documents that were 
submitted to you? 

A 	Xes0 :499ytpt,, for*  of course*  the documenta had 

int!tFpretatir* mad* by the 
-4';'f'.,I4limnot talking about interpretations. 

YOS4 VtilieritiiillY 
4 

- I • •- 	 t 

X am talking about narrative account**  factual 

account*. 
lies* 
And did tit. Watson also describe to you his drug 

use? 
A 	Xes. 

t1 	And did Hr., letation also describe to you his 
retetiAlnahip with. Charles Manson. and tienson,1* so-called family? 

A 	Yes* 
And did tir.: 'Watson also :describe to you the events 

leading up 'to the Tate-La Bianca homicides and his participation 

inthoao hoticidest 
A 	Xe** 

Did be also -describe to you what happened to him 

after the hoaieidest 

19 

24 

.21 

22 

23 

' 24 

25 

26 

27 

• 
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44 

• 

44 

• 

s 	' 	, 

ott400: words,. 'where he went and what he didt 

A. 	Tea. 

Q 	And what be fele! 

A, 	Yes 4 

Q 	Po you feel you were able to establish Ighat slight 

be called a good 'rapport with Mr. Watson/ 

Vss# 

3 

4 

:5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 • 

17 

18 

10; 

20".  

21 

22 

23 

' 24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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Q 	Doctor, as a result of your psychiatric examination ,- 	, t
_ _ b 	t• 1 , ,  • if,, 

 itir .141atacin.. parSonally_ and as a result of all. your information 

And did. he appear to talk to you freely antX, 

yoltuktaiity? 

I. 	A 	Yes, 

6 

7 

• - 
about this cane, inOludin& the testimony you read of Linda 

Xeseli4inc.44*. form an Opinion of Hr. Watson ismatte], 
8 

• 9 

14, 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

condition at or about the times of the TattaLa name homicides' 
r 

°cant:0d on or about .August 9th and 10th, 1969? 

A TO* 

And what were your opinion*,  or what was your 

opinion, if it was lost -one opinion, regarding Mt. SiotsOn.la 

mantel condition at the time of the homicides? And you. sy 

refer to the report if you would like to refresh your 

recollection, 

A 	That ha had, basically*  4 pastaive-, dependent, 

inadequate personality structure, with poor masculine idoutifir-• 

.Cation onto' which was superimposed 'whit is known as a 

psychosis oaf folie-**Ideux, This is. a type of psychosis that 

Occurs where 40' , 
• 

21 	

Q 	X will go Into that wh"-41-4 4,o into the buss 
22 ' 

Our opinion later. 
23 

24 

25• 

26 

27 - 

28 

A. 	Plus both an acula and c_httonic brain syndrome., 

drug induced; In addition to that the psychological toxicity, 

which may be part ogp yet also sepetate trout the brain 

Syndrome » psychological toxicity from the,vse .44 the 

hallUcinogenic; ,snd stimulant drugs such as LSD and. **rips** 

and cocaine and aaphetamines. 
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4A.-2 	1 
	

')Itietti)gi• what was the basit or bases of your opinion 
2 ' thee at the time of the haraicides Mr. Watson was a severe, 
3 passive, dependent, inadequate personality, susceptible to 

	

4 
	

otress and -suggestion'? 

	

5 
	

A 	WO11, One's basic personality structure pretty 
'6 fauCh is constant so ter at the type and that, of course, was 
7 evident to le* in his behavior and Whitt he said during the 
8 interviews I had with him, as well as it was noted and reported 

in the psychiatric examinations by the other psychiatrists. 	. 

	

10 
	

of course, his own, 1(r. Watson.* own verbal account 
11 of his life*  supported that impression and *hen the repOrts Of 
12 148 -behavior in the various reports that I obtained to read as 

	

13 	
well as repOrtt from, you and Hr. Ilubrick. 

14 , 	
When you.tay his behavior*  are you referring to his 

15 
behavior subsequent to the homicides or et the time of or 

16 
'before or 411 4010,1 his life? 

17 • 	
A 	Well*  really AIL of that 	report* of his behavior 

18 : 
-during his We,. reports, his report* and other reports of 

19 
his behaviOr at the time as wall at his behavior when I saw 

	

20 	

well as when the other psychiatrists saw him. 

	

21 	

And what was there about the totality of his 
22 

behavior that led .you to believe that he was a very passive, 
23 

4:etpendent parson 'with a weak personality? 

	

24 	

A. 	JUat the way he. acted*  .he was that kind of a 

	

25 	

fprialoar,.vary much of a sheep or passive, dependent person. 

	

26. 
	 . Did you consider also*in arriving at your opinion 

	

27 	

Mr4'Watson's Underlying psr*onality structure, anything 
28 

(about meson's .ability to dominate hist and about the effect of 
; 

7 	T  

1 
	

' ;17 

• r!, 
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1 

• 2 '  

 

tosp. on Kr. Watson? 
A 	l'es, 

In other wotds, Doctor, in your experience do you 
- have an-Opirtion H tO whether $j) has ire devastating 

effect on. A young immature:. passive iependont person than 
taileorkft,wbo is mots mature and. stable and set in their ways? 

A. 	les, 
We did sots* studies of people who had taken LSD 

on one or more occasions and then followed them and those 
people who wept more immature, underachievers in wOrk, in 
40001, and 'who had not made what would be considered a **tura 
and adequate heteroseXual adjustment,. were more Apt to have 

• 41110441a** AA a  OtitiOqUelcie. a LSD then those who had 
functioned better — in other words,. to Ow viore signs of What 
I call. psychological toxicity. 	• 

When you Use the term Nen  to whom .do you refer? 
.our group at UCLA, principally„ including 

Dr* Cohen, .Dr,0  $oss and a number of other phyisiciens, 80133411 

..theit- inf-San• ifiegolit-imhciwork: at 'various times with ,me on. these • 1- 
• 

studies 0. 	
. _ 

.4 11, )144r experience., both clinically and 	research
• 	' 

ts a ming piirsen with an inadequate personality 

stAicture 	t become a chronic LSD user than a more 
Mature person? 

A 	OA. That 1301 would say 4  the prevalent opinion 
in the field,. 

Do you shims that opinion.? 
A. 	Yes 0 

4 

5 

6 

. 7 

'8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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Q 	X lave used the tem "040414 drug user, chronic 

LSD user of LSD." 'Perhaps I shoOlidalt. fethap* I should ask 

you, That you mean, by chronic drug user particularly in the 

hallucinogenic field. 

A 	Well, veL use the  term drug abuse. / look at it, 

!here is drug use, which it legitimate drugs, such as a person 

taking preiCabed medication and a hone fide doctor,pstient 

relationship. 

Drug misuse is where,  a person might take that drug 

a little Ore thew was prescribed, or give it to their neighbor 

or something like that to try» 

Whereas drug abuse is using the drugs -outside of 

the confines of a dottor-patient or medical Setting and using 

drugs that are dangerous -attdfor illegal such as stimulant 

lirugs, sedative drugs, 

:0  

1 

• 2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

5 as. 16 

17 

18 

19 

2Q 

21 

22 

28 

• • • , 

(4' 241 

4 14 

25- • 

264" • 

27 

• 1. 
4 2 	 0  1 	• 

• 

• 28 • 

. 4  
‘.1 	5 
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1 

2 

'3 

4 	. 

5 

6 

7" 

a 	. 

9 

lb • 

11 

12 

13 

14,  

15" 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

▪ ; 23' 

• It: 24 

„25 

26 

27 

28 • 

Stimulant drugs, moaning Amphetamines? 

A 	Amphetamines, ,yest .and then, of course, the 
hallucinogenic drugs, which are oseentially illegal. 

Q 	Do yOU have any rule of thumb as to what Oho,  
stitutee :a chronic LSD drug, user, ais opposed to an occasional, 

drug 
noncbronichatir7 

Yes, a person .wbo might. experiment to see what it 
is like onc. or twice, wouldn't be aL chronic drug abuser. 

-There is degrees of :drug- abuse, but there are a 
' •XklitIOM: of indilvjdusts who frequently,. over s period of months 

: or years, are multiple drug' abusers; that is they are abusing " 
combinations ,ot drugs, dangerous drugs. 

Q 	Did .You fire an opinion as to whether or not Mr. 
Watson was a chronic user of :drugs at or :about the-  tisk* of the. • 
homic-idoal 

k 	Yes, that be was. 

R 	And *is this based OA What he told you he Used? 
A 	That and, of 'course, the reports of Dr. Walter and 

:others about evidsnces of 'chronic brain del e. 
Q 	kad did you also receive information from other 

:isoUrcet that drugs were used extensively at the Spell* Ranch 
Manson: and zseabers of his family? 

A Yes. 
, , 	Q 	Wow, Doctor, you have told us you formed as opinion 

tiatsOn suffered.  :a psychological toxicity due to this 
chronic,-dgmrabuse and also acute drug "bus'. 

Could you **plain the 'bases or basis of that 
opinion to' the 500 and jury please? 
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A 	'es. The scuts brain syndrome would be that of 

rt. ;Wig 4.1*ostiOtiap.*:;Whic)i. would be the immedinte effects of the 

drug whila the drug w$11 in the body, as well as any *equals 

4. 	 *4aroffilects such as withdrawal or a period where there is 

10 

11, 

12 

13 

14- - 

15.  

16. , 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

22  

.9. 

5 

8 

repair of the- organism getting back to what would be itit 
I • 	i 	4 	 . normet :or usifiX.L. *tat*. That would be the acute. 

Chronic brain Syndrome due to drugs is Just what 

it says, it is, more Chronic, ft tends to be less revereabla 

and may persist Indefinitely over weeks, monthi-, or even years. 

	

Q. 	Ms were talking about psychological toxicity? 

	

A 	Yee. 

1:0 that something separate and apart from oy 

actual Organicity, or whatever it is called, or brain syndrome?: 

	

A 	It may be; 1 believe you -can get psychological 

toxicity from these drugs without evidence or organic' bran: 

disease or toxicity. 

Well,, you found, did you natio. or at least you 

formed the °pinto* that fir. Watson was suffering fro* -4t 

. .• -00$116101gica toxicity aa 

	

A 	Yes. 

	

Q 	at the time of the homic-idtas 

A Yes. 
25. 	 Q 	that. correct? 
24 	

A 	Yes. 
25 	

Q 	And what,  do  you  mom by psychological toxicity? 
26 	

Per hops we cm diScOilt that? 
• .27 	

A 	Malla Os hallucinogenic drugs, in particular*  

wild. COOS* dramatic marked veto* changes, deterioration 1.0 
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5-3 	1 • 

2 , 

3 

4, 

' 5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

10; 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

F 

21 • 

22 • 

23 

values*  which hen been witnessed in * number of people and it 

is fairly popular, prevalent knowledge nowt Harked alterations 

in value* ix one. 

wo*  there is often the development of in indolence 

apathy* loss of interest, drive. 

There is sort of a drug dependency that ravel l:Is*  

that the drugs ern going to be the solution for 4 person** 

lack of achievement or means, of, a* it .were greater insights 

or gloms Superior talent or understanding 'whieh they haven't bad 

previously. 

'The very worti ''psychidelic'' was coined on that 

concept*  meaning mind: manifesting or mind expanding. 

,In addition, there is 	let as think. whet X, put 

down -herr 4= there is ingisired impulse control; there is often 

deterioration in the thinking process to autisticrlike thinking 

which is a primitive type of thinking; and then the psychotic 

Or pre...psychotic-Ilk* Oinking that ‘.. 

Q 	What is psychotic-like thinking*  Doctor? 

• Well, it can be like deluelonal or believing in 

' hugs that are very unreel; or the people often get ele 

-, inablAity ;to: affaraatf.ata between what is going .on in their 

•  heed,' in their' thinking, and whit is really going on in 

actuelity* ,Sort-of a 'blurring of whet we call. the inner And 

outezti. 	; 

,Z4-",() ; ' r'1911sit do:you mean by the blurring of inner and outer, 

reality? 

• WU*  the boundary line between it, for example*  

snot people, because they think a thing" it is so sod lose the 

24' 

2.5- 

26 

27 
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28 
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to discriminate between. their wishes or what they 

,belitve 'or what the'Ve beard and whet is actual fact. 

Do is hallucinogenic drugs become addicting*, in 

your experience at relearcher* and in your private practice?' 

A 	*11*  -the term 'addiction,'" is generally 1-0 

that there is a need that develops for them; and when that 

Feed isn't; met* there is. withdrawl :Symptoms*  physiological. 

symptoms AS ttiat as psychological ones. 

In one sense*  anything cen become addicting. 0.00 

Can become ,doopendent on their *Wein* coffee or. -their mornioig 
• t 

‘.rtirditpikpitie oroicilAwk television. 

we speak of psychological addicting, but the better 
y 

jO0Pinde tiadY t because people can become dipendent on it*  

which, is psychological and may be. physiologicel*  too; enet thigh 

504 
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28 • 

thiltre 'are not . illarked or notiteable withdrawal effects when 

these drugs Ire not taken*  after they have been taken .chroete- 
, ally- -there is narked evidence of .drug dip eallencys  a need or 

• wanting of them*  belief in them; and, therefore*  in that 

sense* they ere Close to being addicting, if Ism use a broader 

concept of **addiction." 
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.motor, do you include the amphetemineS among 
the. hallucinogenic drugs such as LSD end marijuana and hash? 

Well, strictly speaking*  the amphetamines are 
Central nerves system stimulants; but in. higher doses they 

. have hallucinogenic effects and not unlike LSD would have; 
and they also produce,*  when used chronically, mental aberrations 
itiOlucling a well, known entity knOwn as the SuiphotSatue 
pli7GhOstas 

	

q 	mot $4 that, Doctor? 

	

A 	Well*  a person bocce's* psychotic from the Usfe of 
the drug and it may be from continued use or use of large 
*mounts*  but I have seen people become psychotic with actually 

, very little; that 04 an amount that would be used medically, 

	

:4 	You hoard of the expression "speeds." have you not? 
Teta  

x k 	

Q 	And speed a form 'of amphetamine? 
,, A .. les* ,it is utuellyesthedrines  which is methyl 

;4041-het:0040)i 3 Olft*. 04,1*taii Isom potent Ssiptietitsalleas 
. 	„ Ore au also familiars motor,  with whether or not 

.4  

therijs*Affe*40 between the -halluanogenics and the 
met n* thet peOple buy in the street as opposed to, let's , 	:;. 	•  
says  drugs that are produced by a recognised pharmaceutical 
house 

Yes, 
or used in the laboratory? 

Yes. 
And what is that differsace? 
Wall, it is not one of costs  because sometimes 
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27 

that street drugs are not necessarily more expensive than 

those obtained ftom your phitromo74 but ate often iopute mod 

ofton pomottmes fortified or diluted •with other things. 

•.,1" The UV may be- diluted or fortified with 

atiPhetautines, and they are the various LSO produtte that have 

been street made and street sold that I have seen reports on 
t•' 	.• 44' 	 4', °, 

.tsoploslat1A17,,  tave, often,. impure. There may be LSD in it, 

but there may be other LSD-like compounds*  so you don't know, 
%.* 	 ' 	• 	 d 

really; =why y00 'are getting when you •get street drugs. 
• 

In ot
' 
 her mords, street drugs*  es you put it, may 

. _ 	̀ • 
'be Contaminated with other poisonous or toxic substances? 

A 	Right; and substances that are hard to determine 

mbeat they ate, bicouse some of them are in, you know, varying 

wants or haven't been isolated out and the structures of 

then established4 

4 - lissumiing Hr. Fits ingested chronically street 

speed and street LSD,  you would have no way a. knowing the 

purity of those drugs that ,he may have ingested; 'is that 

correct? 

No war of. knowing the purity,. right. 

Q 	Did Mr, 'Watson also tell you that be used or chewed 

the root, oi a plant known as telachi or belladonna? 

"Teel, 

Q 	Art 'you familiar with belladonna, DoOtor? 

A 	Tel. 

Atkd what 	thatt 

A. 	Well, it is atropine; it is as drug used to dilate 
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4 	That is when it is used oiedic411,7? 
A 	teat  it has * marked anticholinergic effect; 

that is. tends to dry the mouth; and impair secretions of the 
body and mentally it eiluses confusion When taken in large amour 

Twilisht sleep is en atropine-like compound that 
was used -- has been need in raedicine and gives a person Some 
eliphorisis  mental impairment, impairment of memory, confusion*  

;. diotientati on o  
' 

Q 	Have you over heard of or treated anybody before 
u„lksIkedlto 	Watson that has chewed the root of the '•„ 	• 	- 	4  

betta4tUta' tOlitt- on a -fete occasions, as XV* Watson told you 
:id---",„ 

4 	_L. 
A. 	personally.  haven't treated enyone who has. 

4.  thit Atitei14,1 
Are you fiutiliar with the fact that the. belladonna 

plant his a root and the root cootains tbie- Ong? 
Us. 
*to has your experience with the effect of 

belladonna been generally limited to the effect of atx0Pinew 
Oat, is apparently a derivative of belladonna, that has been 
'Used. Isedicallyt 

A 	Volt, we 
Did you understand my question? 
'!es: Was it hatted to the medical use of atropine 

q 	vies* 
lk 	No, I had eon interest in atropin* end scopolamine 

and in various phases of psychiatry, since it was used in 
treeteent, such as during insulin coma therapy and also used, 

ts, 
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to oast. acutely disturbed psychotic petients; tut there wao 
• 

as  0:94 of strOpine-like drugs that never got on the toarket 

that we looked at and :studied because of the 'possibility that 

:,t14141 Were, .of 	in treeting certain paychiatric conditions, 

Altieh 4.11# detigesfliono  and 'there art reports on the use of 

atro4ne ;A:ufttr iili. other drugs in the literature, 

- o your knowledge is belladonna a very toxic 

-0.1 1t 	otherwitial 

A, 	Veil it .depettdo on the. *mount you tekei Most. 

rugs wotk, hi their toxicity; that 'a the limy drug. work, 

Q 	All right, so Z used 	formulist:0d is bad question 

Can belladonna-  if used.  indiscriminantly, be !OP' 

A certainly* 

Q 	**- • dangerous drug to use? 

A 	Yoe.. 

tl 	why .06 you say that, Doctors 

A 	Well, in enough kind of dose, it could be liethel; 

.and, of course, it interferes with the- bodily function, as 1 

otentiOned, and hes marked isentzil functions, That ist  it  

isipatra such thing* as minor/ and perception, vision and 

produces Confusion, oental Confusion., 

'Doctor, eistusing that Mr,. Watson was actually 

under the influence ZSD and speed and perhaps belladonna 

on the .eveettuga of the Tate *ad ta. BOMA hostiottisat  do you 

have so 'opinion as to -a. regardless of his being acutely 

under the Intl..uenctig 444° as to whether or not he could still 

perfOrst orotOr functional ,• 
Vet* 
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1 
	

11 	And what is that opinion? 

2 
	 k 	'Well)  these drugs don't, knock. out 'the for 

3 *Cavity of the bodyrt  particularly. 

4 
	 Q 	in your.  opinion could be have* eluvial:4. no, that 

5 he visa acutely under the influence of 'one or -more of the 
6 hallucinogenic -drugs we have been discussing*. in your opinion, 
7 .couId he have driven a car or walked or eitaibad * telephone 
8 
	 or used a knife or shot a gun? 

••‘. 

.• 	Yes,. 
Q . 	Wa-lk in a door, open * door? 

-1441*I  
coo idbs do these things? 

18 , 

19 

10 • 

• 7." 4t 	 of r' words when a pere44 has 1,411eated 
ind speed '1.'sit a. necessary result or corrolarir that rots just 

''tiecome! prosttiffite--; and lay,  flat on your back unable to stove, 

Or ,01m one-0 i  your exParialica and #1 a -rteliult of your studios, 
tie' and and do things and say thing.? 

A 	There may be no detectable signs 0. that law  to the 
average observer 4•-• that a rm  raonia drOgged; as Parer as their 
motor functionint., 

q 	And asionsan$ Mr. Watson was under the acute 
influence of IAD or speed or both, would you. aspect that a 
person like Mr. Watson, who has used, arose to the degree be 

• told you lie badif  Would you expect blotto he ablo to say 
anything, to- talk? 

,A 	Yes. 

21 . 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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17 

4066 

000042



67 

Q 	 And would you expect ht to be able to talk 

coherently to sone United deigreet 

A 	yes. lie may pass as normal too, let's say, the 

iliverege or casual observer. 

Doctor, incidentally, still on the subject of 

psychological toxicity*  do you, have' an opinion as to whether 

the: personality Structure of Nr. Watson, as  you f0Ond it,  

ltd anialMite or would it anellorste or mitigate this 

Perholoiticel toxicity that you found hire operating under at 

the tint of these homicides? 

.4 	Well, his personality structure was, as it were, 

ripe for the psychological toxic effect of the hallucinogenic 

drugs. 

1 

2- 
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5 

6 
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11 
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13 	. 
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],6 

16 

17 

1' 	, 
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20 
P 

.e 21 
) 

22., • 

1- 231  

24 

25. 

26, • 

27. 

23 

These drugs often allow th inner problem or 

weal:Alma of •the personality to *owe out, 

The deterioration in values. 'for Wages  can be 

more pronounced with an immature person using these drugs 

then with a more nature individual. 

Q 	So do yoU find sort of an interaction or inter- ' 
relationship between the underlying personality structure and 

the effect of hallucinogenic drugs on the mind? 

,•fr 

HavOLyOu ever seen, .or ever* people that ostensibly 

.:hiwe--`1)itroos, p!rsonalitiee succumb to the use of hellueinegente 

drugs or. 4' seriously affected? 

• , 	As ,' 044 yous people who ere-fairly mature 

functioning -certainly begone shattered. There is no 

Q 	in other words. there is no permits* that if you 

A : • 
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or I undertook the chronic use of drugs. we would not suffer 

severe adverse effects/ 

A 	'That's correct. 

Q 	Doctor, 41.4 you olio form s* opinion, that Mr. 

Watson suffered frog *n Acute and chronic organic. brain syn-

drome -drugoinduced? 

A Yes. 

9 	And whet eel the basis of that opinion? 

A 	The basis of that opinion was the report of Dr. 

Walter*  his 114C findinp. his neurological findings, end then 

the performance of Kr. Watson when I interviewed him, the 

Slowness, the heiitancy, the grouping for certain .recollections. 

Did you  accept  the report of Or. 'Richard Weller 

as true? 

A 	tub X believe him tO bs e very comPlit“t 

electreencephelograptier and neurologist. 

Q . 	Do You know hie to be internationally **on in 

the field of neurology? 

-.A 	And encephalography, yes. 

Q 	So you placed considerable voight, I gather, in 

- finding chronic organic brain syndrome in Dr. Walter's report? 

A 	It certainly fitted in with whet I observed and, 

,0';00:,9t.'ille:0:44.0ri'olports. It wasn't incompatible at all. 

It, was quite compatible. 

:4!) '1.."14te in your report you used the term "dm*. 

induced" to relation to organic brain syndrome; , 	e4  
• • t  DO YOU.. Man by that that in your.  opines in 111, 

probability the brain damage wits caused by ingestion of drugs? 

000044
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.4,  
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Us. 'rho nature of the changes, the history of 
-drug Ouse loft really no other reieonable explanation for 
these findings of organic. brain dainlitti 

hos boon noted in this trial, Doctors, that 
bat 'WOO de Monstrable evidence SO yet that LSD -Setunny 

,causes brain damage. 
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10 

13. 
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3.3 

14 

16,  

17 - 

10 

19 
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15 • 

• 1'4 	 DS' )1070.StabsilribS to. Oat statement? 

	

A 	0410  bra1414meg* is not an cosy thing to shOw 
• with' thiCkinit of Measurement .we can make. 

4 	4 	4 

a:40ga*  you can do eR .obot+wy on. 
cutter' ONLY of the third, front of the brains  which 

is extensiva brain damage, and with the instruments ire have, 
such as psychological tests, you -wouldn't now osearily pick 
Opole iudividuia.s. out from soot -other", but clinically It would 
be quite evident, an export could certatoly detect problems in. 
those people Who have had lobcitominse 

There ifrre Cheops found 14 for example*  cats with 
Istplasted_ •olottros- that have been gluon 14114 such as electrow 
ancephilographic aboard' solo six weeks after the drug was 

• given. 
21 

22  

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 

"You cannot put 814mb:or down into the brain of 
humans very easily., /t.  is too drastic a procedure. IA* there 
ere psychological indications of brain dooms* on porbOlogital 
tants, on neurological tests. 

lie ohms. theee signs of organic brain damp, 
chronic organic. brain damn** 
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, 	F 	' 

Ara you familiar with anything in the litiirrature 
concitaing the- affect on rats of high dos** of marijuana? 
Marijuana is a sikind•altering drug. too? 

4 	/446 
Q 	Although,  much wilder than LSO or speadi 
TOR COURTS That is an unfair quastion.. I the that 

was reVeitied yesterday- 
ARXTRS Z thought 'he slight have 	will withdraw 

the quastiono  your Moor, 
vittlESS: I wits trying to think- back on whet Dr, 

Yr** woo toiling vio they worm .finding out with their studios 
of wartjuitnie and mese that was one of them. 

Q 	ER, :CUM 1 'will withdraw the. -question. 
Incidentally. while we are on the subject' Ws 

you ever hoard of hashish? 
A Yes, 
Q 	Xs that a concentrated fora of rotripania 
A ma. 
it' 	Did *N. Watson tall you he used that, too,. frOn 

time to timer 
A to*, 
Q 	And he alio told your  did be not, that he Mend 

marijuana ragularly for a long period of tins? 
A 	The. 

.Q 	And did he tell you that he used 'peyote or 
. mescaline or pailocybin or TI1Cor cannebinolt 

. 
A Yen, 

28' 
	 And are they also Called mind-aiming Arose 
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6 	, 

.4 	Yes. 

Q 	whin we use the ter* ballucinogeniop when  

applied to the LSD and these other istud.altsriag dm** le 

tit. a usedicsil terse or sort of a popular ter*? 

A 	Well, it is one that has been long accepted. I 

think hallucinogens Was one of the first general terms for 

these oirktssi laithinsgh there have been a nueber of others that • 
ha, come along since, such ap psychototticetics and psycho-, - 

Does it mean that you necessarily hallucinate Or 

'sirs 'tit aren't there when you are under the influence 

of any type of hallucinogenic drugs? 

A 	So., Actually*  we studied fairly extensively the 

kind of effects that 'people would get fro* these drugs*  and 

classify the* into 18 categortim and ranked the*. on how 

prevalent they were. The last on the list was hailUciaations. 

So to call thin holluctOoganics, hallucinogenic 

'drugs, is obinding the' truth on the head, there ,are so **AY 

other things that occur so frequently. 

q 	You *Oen there este 17 things that es A result of 

your research occur yore frequently that banuctnetioni under 

the influence of the so-called hollualuossuic drugs? 

A Right. 

Q 	And again you used the tern 'Sre." The record 

should show to Who* you are referring besides yourself. 

A 	Well, that work los dam by a Dr. John lihtttleasY 

and Dr. Thelma:14os*. 

Q. 	give vi already gone over cost of the other 11 
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effects? 

2 
	 A 	No. 

3 
	 Q 	Well, we will leave it for the moment. Let• me ask 

4' you this; 

5 
	 You. to 	about 	different effects from•  

6 hellUctnogenic drugs. is there any that we haven't talked 

7 about ilk this case that you feel is ,significantt 

gk 	• A 	Yes. Very typical of the hallucinogenic effitizt 

• 1 

11 

12 

is sort of a ccetios and going effect. 

. - 	That !44,1or is reason, the drug has a 'aro* 
• - 

'bold, oa the-person:est at tittle While later kiwi of comes out 

of,;$.,tsiott4 tbert flips beck into it.0  an. ebb end flow, .as it  

13 

14. 
	 Q. 	, Z 	not Imo that 1 understand you. 

15 ' 
	

A 	Well, it is 'Port of as if they are in the drug 

16 state and the* out of the drag stabil, back and forth. 

17 
	

Q 	SA mean without taking additional drugs? 

16. 	 .A 	Right. 
19 
	

Q 	Whitri we talk about drugs, are 3rou-,  Teterrios ►  

20 LSD prinarily? 
21 
	

A 	flaliutinogenic drugs, but LSD, too. The meat 
22 prevelent effect, the ebbing ant flowing was- probably the 
23 most, but second was euphoria *ad then• getting into religious 
24 
	

ecstasies or religious beliefs, mystical-like statii,. and then. 
25 a lot of body discomfort or distortion, delusional thtekings 
26 paranoid think. 
27 
	

Q 	Alt de yen mean when you say delusional thinking? 
28 
	

A 	•Delieving in something that Just isn't ses, like 
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somebody might got tbi idea that if they took UN may, they 

are taking LSI 74 get the idea if they pour gesoline on them-

**Wee and burn themielvea 'up, they wilt end the Vietnam war, 

which thing. hive occurred. 

• 
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2 

3  

Doctor, it is also your ,opinion, X Other, that 

you formed the *pint* that, *- strike that; that's 'being 

. reduedant. 

Did you also form 'the opinion that et the time of 

homicide*, Or. watsott vas Offering from a psychosis known 

.as fate & deux? 

4 	Yes* 
THE COM: libuld you,  spell  it.  for us, *WWI, tat0 itur 

THE MOSS: 1Noo.1-ioe, "Aft with an accent, then 

0.••04.1.14 

Q 	tett *lie Woad you *Ms. ue of the hilts 

of, 

 

that .opiniom# Doctor/ 

A 	Hie personality Structure, being passive, dependent 

'.inaopequeite, in contrast to :Houton's", which is olowinaet. fenat• 

Unit  filled with psychotic philosophy is this fertile. ground 

.lot' estop  Ruch' a onditionsg end the 'intimate contact over 

,a, period Of time with such delusional and blotto beliefs to 

01:reintortedi.: pal:titularly by a group, is, as X soy, the 

fertile ground for such 4 thing to 44nrelopi 

/; )jirsHthare 

, Als then expressed these beliefs in this individual 

and In themithoughts to the point of it comes under the 

heading of folio a deux -0‘: as well as the other report that. 

I have substantiated this sort of activity, 

14. 	Is the 

A 	In addition, we know that the baluebloVritic 

drugs !ohs people Very suggestible and very imprassionnbIA# 

end viewpoints placed .On * person. during 4 drug state by 
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16 

such .drugs become even wore readily incorporated by the 

ndividua. 

Q 	When you use the expression folios * deux, is this 

;psychiatrically recognised and accepted plumorsenont 

A 	Yes,-  it is welloknown.. It was coined' by a French 

pSychistrist,  who noted similarities in the doilUsional. belief 

systems of two people living closely together. 

q 	roi toll us. that it is a psychosis -- 

A 	'Yes. 

Q 	.04,  this relationship? 

Whet do you nun by that; what is a psichosts', 

in other wordst 

A 	well, these beliefs ire so strong sod; so out of ". 

unreal or out of keeping with reality, they are of delusional 

proportions* of psychotic proportions. 

Q 	Whit is your definition of `'psychotic!')  ctort 

A 	Well, Where. there is a ;major break with realty 

in the thinking process of an. individual. 

Q 	is a psychosis*. in your opinion, a severe or 

serious. itentsl disorder? 

A 	It is essentially the most sever. we have*  other 

than senile dessentia. 

Q 	Incidentally, gotting. beck a mat to the brain 

syndrome, organic brain syndrome*  I neglected to ask you whether 

or,  not you Could tell when the brain dissige occurred, whoa was 

its onset; or are you -.unable to 'enlighten us on. that subject? 

A 	ifteIl, frost the history obtained and the reports I 

looked at, it would have to have developed during the time. of 
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• 
=tin** drug ingestion, 'inca the. records *bait that he 

was functioning latirly normally prior to coming to Californiii• 

Q 	So you are referring to a, time period, asaustiog 

-ba -41$40 to California 	1167, "oat that dote to 

A Somotimo 

the time ha was arrested in Dscembsr of 19697 

A 	ittSbto 

this felts a .deux relationship, do** -tbs litera-

ture -say, and do you ogre., that the dominant party has tip bs  

psychotic, himself, or borsol-f7 

A Us« 

Q 	And did raj form an opinion -as to the-  mental 

tibia of Mr. *Um* a result of all the information yoU 

receiVed about him and your Interview, itself, with hitt 

A 	It, i pointed to that he Wu a parainoid ackizooc- 

phronic, 
Q. 	And what do you mean by paranoid schisophrenict 

A 	Weil, that is, 40,1 .schistoribrionta, is one of that .  

psychoses,. and-  Oars aro a variety of schizophrenia"; but 

when * person is grandiose and Suspicion. and at odds with. 

the world, the- cliseification "paranoid" is most fittings 

Q 	Po you find sort of a compixiion*  although on II 

miniature scars, between Manson anda dictator like Adolph 

Hitler? 

Yes; 'X dottst think Hitler was quit. as ;malty, but 

he certainly 	is is a good analogy. 
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q• • '0:104tio# in addition to forming the opinions about 
nr,43fatspeo mental condition, that We have been discussing, 

	

444  'YoiX 	en Opinion as to whether or not at the time 
pbtefo hoszipples Mr, Watson was able tO premeditate or 

deliberate his deeds?.  

	

A 	Wen p yos4 
"Autl before asking. .your opinioni, may 1 ask you if 

the concept of premeditation and deliberation is not * lege/ 
term Os opposed to a psychiatric term? 

	

A 	Xt is a legal tarn as I undatstand it. 

	

Q. 	MO do you understand what premeditation means in 
• the law? 

	

A 	I. understand that it mains to maturely reflect and 
meaningfully 'relect on an act. 

OD. the gravity of one's contemplated act? 

	

A 	Iles*  
And the consequences thereof? 

	

A 	X08.4  
q"n other words, tO, your lgOzorkledge is premeditation, 

the legal concept of premeditation and merely one's having or 

entertaining ait intent•.to kill the equivalent or interaharigallWA 

	

A 	Ito*  
To there a difference?' 

	

A. 	They are different,. 
Did you form an ,opinion as to whether or not Mr. 

• Vatson on the night of these homicides had the capacity to 
meaningfully and maturely reflect upon the gravity of his 
contemplated oct, that is killing people and the consequences 

23 
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28 
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itherefrom, •bOth. to those people and to himself and perhaps 
society at large? 

	

- 4 	res, 

	

ft 	M4 what. Wes that opintOno DOctor, or what is that 
opiniont 

	

4 	That he was not able ,to, 

	

q 	'Whet is the belie of your opinion that 14r, Watson 
. was not able to 'meaningfully and maturely reflect upon the 

-gravity of his acts, et cetera? 
To maturely reflect. to me *raft that his faculties 

were functioningf  mental faculties were functioning, Meaning- 
ful means t* me that is the opposite, of, say, of senseless 
that it had meaning, it made sense and his condition of folte 

430x, and his acute and chronic drug intoxication, the 
deteriated value *Otos*, drug induces, wOulc.t prevent his 
maturely reflecting or meaningfully opropriately under.,  
Standing his itOtions and the consequences, 

	

4:1' 	in forming this opinion did you take into account, 
isactor, the immediate circumstances of the offens,es theumelves? 

Do you understand my question? • 
In other words, did you take into account how the 

people were killed and why, where, end whether or not lir, 
Oats On had-  Any 11110' Vcr-fgri,nd against these people or knew thei*? —, • 1 
arkisista4ceik: *WOW 'al that 

6.2 
2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 • 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 • 

26 

27 

0' 	28 

bo the facts as you ignow them surrounding these 

**001.411:Snd to• reinforce your Opinion on the subject of 
Mr Wetsom did lint have the capacity ttt. premeditate or do they 
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• • 	 k  

" 4 	 F  

etratt from,  Your opinion? 

	

A 	Koa they 41aPPOrt some •nonetdetable pathology that 

	

atisted 	tir4, tilatsorto 

	

Q' 	'When you use the term "pathology:If " what do you lesum7. 

	

A. 	Mental -derangement or 

	

Q 	Did you.  itlzo in considering Utz im *trivial; at 
your diegnositt that you just have given us consider the. 
testimony of one Linde Kaaabiatt 

Tsai 
Incidintally. you read her testimony' after-  you 

ifvote your repOrt st  did you nott 
A Vs., 

	

Q 	And are you &were of, beeioelly„ the test:loony 
9f Linda X4$4044innowt 

	

A 	Vise* 

	

Q 	And ate you *veto that it differs it certain 
respects from what Mr* Watson told you? 

	

A 	rims, 
*tic 047:03 Would this be n convenient time? 
'TOM COURTI Yea*  it Would. 

Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, we will have out 
ssOrning *ace's at this time, 

Agate 	toiled the admonition .heretofOrs given 
0,  you*  

(Ramis taken.) 
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TOE CMOS People againist Watson. 
Let the record show all 'jurors, counsel and defendant 

are present. 
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you May proceed, Mr, Vatth. 
MR. unit; Thank you, your Row. 
q 	motor,, at the recess we were discusstog your having 

read the testimony of Linda Kasabian at this proceeding, and 
I believe t asked you if you were aware that there were 
differisnces 'between Mr. getsonts account of the rates a Blame 
homicidal and )113 Zasahiitn is 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Aud bearing in -mind that there are certain 
differences- between the two accounts, does this change your 
opiAtott at all on whither or •not W. Watson had the capacity 
to meaningfully and maturely reflect, upon the gravity Of hie 
Conteorplated act and upon the cOnasimences thereof? 

A 	% dOnst think so* 
Anfl would your opinion be the same even, aseuming 

' even assuming. if-,  that Linda Kssabian was Wiin the truth, al 
oho remembered it? 

9 	Tour opinion would apt change` 
t- , 	A' 

Nolt).Pava you *vat had the opportunity to examina)  

Viyotiatkicani)  Linda Kasabion? 
A 	lio* 
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Q 	Would it have been of eeststance to you  to have 

been able 'to emiltmino "her fate to 'face rather than, read the 

cold record of her testimony in assessing bar credibility? 

7Zu Assessing her trodibilityt yes. 

At the present time it it difficult for you to 

evaluate HO, gaSabiatt's credibility With, any procisient 

A 	47elle„, really 	yoUld be impossible' 

Q 	Were you *ware, Dotter, when you read Mrs, 

lepecibiants testimony that she also, along with Mr. Watson and 

others, had been indicted for the Tateksila Bianca. homicides? 

,"  

- 	 you ,also aware. that At the present time 

ea a result 4t.ihe grant of -itcoUnity she is now liviug with 

her -husband 'T‘ Hampshire? 

Q 	 Cleared Of' these charges? 

A 	Yes, 

14 	Potter" in the course. of your interview with Hr. 

Watson, did he tell Su in substance or effect that he thought. 

he Was Monson et the time cff the homicide and Manson was him ..-

.sort of * dual identity? 

A 	Well, at times that he was, yes, or that ha was 

hearing, Mansonts voice in his head or seeing him and getting 

instructions, 

44 	Actually at the time he was doing these 'things? 

A 	Yes* at time*. 

Q 	Are you telling us that he heard voices without 

hoard Manson** voice without $e son actually being there? 

000057



4082 

1.0-2 
2' 

12 

13 

144:. A 

I " 
15 	' 

•  

16 

-17 • 
- • 	, 

18 

' 19 

11 

22 

10. 

20 - 

21 `  

23 

24 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

6 

A 	That he heard Manson*  in his head and that he sot 

lam at Omni* 
Q 	is this, Doctor*  a recognised psychiatric 

phenomenon? 
Wello  it is not uncon to feel. you are some 

else,  or to see things*  have illusions or visual hallucinations 
under the. influence of the halliounogeni0 drugs, 

Q 	is this WM0, by any name in psychiatry? 
Well*  when you think yoU are somebody else the 

term is 'to be doppelgangered -** it means to meet your double. 
q 	Xs this a racoggired term in psychiatry? 
A 	14110  it is -a lay term that we use in psychiatry 

it is Particularly o value in explaining certain *- ofi  

1 A'S'cribire certain experiences people have under the 
hallucinogens such as WI; that you become someone else or 
Su think ymu- are somebody else. 
t: 	Q 	i:;thitr.worcisi  it isn't unknown in the field 

ps 	try particularly when somebody hail ineltillyi 

drugs for this phenomenon to happen? 

0t1 
q 	Think you are somebody else or to hear voices? 
A . 	No 44 

t =Mg X 11101 not tling furthet at this time. 'You may 
inquire. 

25 

26 	

cams-gmmuonew 

• 	28 
In Mk. BoaraOst; 

Q Doctor, when dill you examine*. Watson? 
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A. 	It Wisp Z believe*. the 30th o August end September 

the 3rd,. the evenings of those ;bites, 

Q 	So you examined hia thin a Imo weeks ago.; is that 

'i4orrect? 

, A 	A 	Us*  

Q 	And you just turned io your report this moraine 

	

: .A . 	We 00 lest night. 

in your report i*st taitAt? 

ittr, Keith? 

'..,tes. 0 3e that correct? 

; 	Your i. 
• A 	 4 
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testimony,. 
Q 	I believe you said that you read Linda lasabiangs 

• 4  2. 	•1 

' 	..."# 	• ." 

00- Mr. )".eith give you Linda Kasai:dames testimooy? 
4 	• 
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A 	Ye*. . 

1.6.4 do he gioce you Linda Xasehiants testimony? 

A 	Last night. 

Q 	After you had al.reigty prepared yaw report, he 

gave, you Linde ICatabimumis testimony? 

A Yes. 

Q- 	4find you read LU of her testimony .est night?.  

A 	Weil, I skimmed it. 

Q 	You didn't watch any television last night? 

A 	Well,. we did. 

q 	You did, and you also reed a thousand pages 

A No. 

there are a coUplis hundred p*gss;  is,  that 

correct? 

A 	Yes, I looked it over last night and some this 

norsing, but we had discussed it on two or three meetings 

prior to my writing my report• 

piss you ever read an Atkins° testimony at the 

Grand Jury? 

A 	I think I may hive read MAO of that in the Samson 

trial, as I recall. 

Q 	?Cu say the Hanson trial; you. wean the previous 

trial -0- 

A Right. 

Q • 	 the one where. Manson* Vtereriskel,. Atkins and 

Van Houton were prosecuted? 
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A 	Right. 

Q 	At the tloio yo0 iots ias dIV. Watson* did you 
find Ma to be wadi oriented ma to time, piece and person? 

,A 	Yes. 
Q; 	Did- you MY* any opportunity to speak to any 

roistivas of Mr. Wittsoinf 
A 	Z juat spoke, just said hello and omit Mrs. Watson 

a couple of minute* ago. 
BUt- you didn't speak to hot **out his,  pest history 

or anythingt 
A Po. 
CI 	or any brothers hs. might 'hawse 

No. 

. 	17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

21 

28 

A No. 
Q 	So your hnOwiedge of his history is somewhat it•.. 

ihnt 
Well,. X believed I had the information-1 needed to , 

form 

-"Or*, Z tr1lAkV0 1 said that you  road Xotada 
Kasabilinta testimony -ands  of course*. you 'are also familiar 
with Mr. WatsoM testimonyt 

A 	Yets.4 

Q 	Md. you are aware,  that his testimony differs from 
Linda Zasabian's testimony in several, respects; you are aware 
oY Oita 

A, 	Us. I haven't road his testimony; 1 'know 'what 
. he toZd me and told — 

fr 	Or friends, classmates? 
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q 	Ail right. 
0- whet is in the reports of the other psychiatrist 

3 
	 Al right. Baited on what you rest! in Linde 

4• ' , ,Casabiates testimony and based on what Tea Watson told you* 
Whose version O. the *vont* .on these, two nights do. you tend 
to bolievor 

• .'• 	 -- X know Mr. -Watson and X have a 
fairly clear. iclika of ht• accattnt of ite  *t lout  is  ht. We 

• 

it mew i:,'; 

,knOw how X could evaluate that; I don't know 
Undo Fabian, ii  haventt entrained her; X don't know what 'kind 
of bias*" or motivation* or personality limitations or drug 
tobotoiricolt or 'What him You. abs night have or had sOffored 
to, 'sou know-, to impair her testimony, of the secusatoness 
of the testimony. 

You don't have slay -opinion as to ishose version. 
you tend to believe? 	• 

A 	WeLt * I know what -interpretation I would put On 
Ttiatsonta. X don't 10wyw what interpretation to put on hers, 
so that to compere thee, I would say Oat my knowledge. of 

. hers would 	incompIete for that purpose. 
Doctor, I'm not here to are with you, hut -didn't 

you just toll Hr. Kay and tsysolf about a half houx ago or, 
about 10 minute* agoi that you, toadied to believe lire 
Kilsabiants 'version over Tot Watson's; didn't you tell us that? 

A 	Yes. What I meant of it it was *or* detailed 
iso4 because of thp.a.talle Its.,  it could be Imre occutate 
14 that sense. 

11.4 	1 : 
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you, didn't **y it could be sore aCcurate; didn't 

you toll trieelf and Mrs itay this: you believed it was nor* 

aCcOret0/ 

MR4  XVI* lin; going:  to °Woo to Om questiolito  your 

Honors 

ZS COMM: X will allow it. 

WITNN03; 1 would tend to 'Wilms it just on that 

content* on the best* that, it is ley impression*  though 

'not %Are that it 1.1 so*. that Its, *too**  we* isOrio drugged*  

more mentally .lispairedE tborifor•t  hi -mid hours coofebricato‘ 

• Could have nosory 1,110atrialtrit and Altered percoptioni*  nor* so 

than spa*Csart who was*  p.orhaps*  sore undruggod*  less *Welly 

; 
Q 	confoibricate* this I* is psychiatric torn ceutoing 

to make up; right? 

A„, 

go: you feellifrs Watson could have nada up a lot 

of ,the things he told youf 

A 	-If he was suffering periodic sunssia from the drugs 

that, hetook,„ he could*  and even without knowing it, fill in 

those blenkss 

mother words*  people do have drug-induced 

11110011te Spii0d0.1*  and oftentimes they fill those in end not 

realizing they hive filled than in, 
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3 

Q 	It is your experience.  that they-fill then* in with 

ents or interpretations -that 0.01 more favorable to themselves 

in other words, sett-iferving? . 	
- „ 

A 	Nrof 	no, ror eacei.sple, agt alcoholic 

blackout,. i person logy not know they wart blacked out Wail 

• SOmebody says, "What did . you, da front 11:00 -o'clock to 2:0O 

"9h#  L thOught .1, was there all the time .;,-4  and 

therviren,Lt*, 

, And did yoti find,* did you conclude that at the 

time of these ourders Mr. Watio expe4!!!'d any blackout? 

A 	Well, there were things that 'placated that he had 

a inpairiiii *Eine. of /Awareness and memOqN 

lot example, I_ couldn't get from him really a . 

• time -elapse fr.Om the. timilhe lift the. ram to the ti they 

got to the Tate 	Ordinarily people remember haw 

they ride in a car going from one place to another. That he 

oduldn't rea411* 

For istamplis*  the- rope, how it ever got into the 

house, he didn't retell seeing it, carrying it, Or se 1AS 

anybody 4t1S0 Cair27 04, 

Q 	Vou will 418tee 	hoi say. have recalled very., very- 

vividly and just didn't want- to till you., You certatialyr 

agree- with that? 

	

A 	Sle • there was no reason 1 could find why he 

-should have be blear as to the time elapse from the ranch 

to the house because hi felt sure of whet he did. 

lte told you that he killed these people? 

	

14 A 	Yes* 
I 

• 

• 

• 
• 
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With respect to mafly other things where hia 

''testimony differ* frOm Linda Katabian's, will you agree, " 

Doctor* that ilthwesuch as Mr. Watson is on trial for his life, 

aS it were, charged With seven counts of murder, that he is 

*p :t. 	Obricete his story? 

A 	ITterecWOUldhe that tendency*, yes*  

itli;tere also might bis a tendency' -for hisk to act in 

such feshiOtt during your interview.  of him to lead you to 

believe that there is 'something wrong with him mentally, in 

• Other'wordS, to act crazy? 

i 	That is a peasibility but x didn't get the impression 

that he was attempting to act -crazy. 

q 	Did Hr. Watson tell you„ Doctor, that on, the night 

of the tate murders, that is the first night, when the group 

left Spahn Bench, did Mr. Watson tell you that Charles Manson 

told him that when he arrived at the residence to cut the 

telephone wires leading to the residence and after the murders 

to wash the hloOd off their bodies and then throw the clothing,  

may. 

Did he tall you that? 

A 	1 ,don't recall his telling me that before he left 

the. ranch, 

Q 	'too examined the .defendant Leslie. Van HOVAttni- Chiang 

ithe last trial. Is that-  Oorteet„ Doctor? 

A.' . 	right after the 	well, it vas during the 

trial but it Was after ay testimony, 'it was 'during a lunch 

period, an hour and some eime.1 talked with her, yes* 

4 	lut you testified it the lest trial with respect 
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, 	f 

to Miss Van .Houton? 

Te$ 

	

Q 	'Tau were called to the stand by 14r, Keith? 

	

A 	Vels 

	

4 	%his .400 ,4 daub syndromeit is very ,obvious 

you are very aware of this syndrome -ura but did you first get 

the .idea that ;meths:pa- this was a tol,ie a deux situation 

did you first get th4 idea from Dr Bailey? 

A • X read his report prior to seeing Mr* Watson, yes, 

	

Q 	And is he the first one who., let's say. gave you. 

the idea that pimps this was a fella * deux syndrome? 

	

A 	No*  ); think the iixst time .that came. up was itt 

"seating with Mr* :W;itith, and Kr. Jitubrick and: Dr, ?al pr 

Or*  hank in discussing that diagnosis*  

	

q 	When did you and kir*. Keith and Kr*  Bubriek and the 

other psychistrists meat 

	

A 	It was right around the end .of 

	

Q 	Ibelieve that you conclUdad that Mr: i  Watson's 

ability to deliberate and — 1 Will strike twit. 

You testified that he could not. deliberate and 

premeditate; is that Correct? 

	

A 	That is. right* 

	

Q 	In your report you don't *tate it quit. as strongly 

you? Dom% you say that his ability to premeditate lnd 

14134101t* were seriously Liveried? 

A, 	Ids 

Q 	That is not quits as strong. as saying that he 

id ,mot Wit; is that correct? 
• 2 
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12-4 
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A 	Well, roughly to. Ito it is the same thing I.- either 
person could do acee  thing or they can't.- if it is impaired, 

it is itmpaired., 
14 	You :twit then that Mr. Watson could not deliberate 

and preleeditate. this* murders? 
A 	Well,, that is A-4,  that his ability to preuteditate 

vas ivapaired, 

4 	to. ** ask you this. Doctor  Whet facts or 
evidence do you have, what facts or evidence do you have that 
he did not deliberate and premeditate these law:dere? 

MR. =Mit .; sax going to object to that -question, That,  
1001; the doctor's,  testimony. It vas ,couchad in terms of 
capacity not did or didn't. 

BY Mg. BUOLIOSI; :tat so lay a fotindation 

3 . 
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14 

thy;', 
; ' 	Do you fetal that. Mr. 'Watson deliberated and 

gen"  (Mated these morders? 
}40i 7 _ 

It 
What _giztakl pr. evidence do you have that. he did 

not deliberate And p.rammeditate these morderat 4 	, 
- 1  the _isiiisrOns he could not ware that h* was suffering 

an lent, 41M4 Chrdkaig brain syndrome, that he was suffering 
from a..:-folie 	listut. payebosis, that his -value eyetete had 
ileteriorets4 trot chronic use of -drugs and association with. 
Manson and the fosil.y, that he was having visual and. delusional. 
-ideation and perceptual. and memory impairment* on the night in 

4 	"woo.*  what conduct on. his pert., -on the night of the, 
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	Tat* or La Bianca auzcters, -what conductii  what did he 40, ar  

What did-  he ea/ that led you to betievet  it -this is the case, 
that he did not deliberate and premeditate thee 'murders? 

A, 	Well, his description of Its condition*,  his drug 
State, his **steal._ state, that would preclude to lie that hit 
Would be capable of maturely reflecting .and meaningfully 
reflectia.4 on this cOnequencett 7 , 
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Q 	So your position, than, is that so *attar what he 

did or what he said, he was incapable of .delibarating and 

preneditatiag the Hand s? 

Noo  not anything* but what, X .have been told by 

him and read 4.. 

4 	Ati right. 

read what happened 

q 	to/Mi. are these things that lead you to holies* 

that he !Could rt deliberate lout premeditata thesis limtdsra; 

what ars these 

 

things they said and ha did? 

A. 	Well, X thought I told you that on account of his 

Condition at the this 

vs not talking.about mental condition now; I'm 

talking about what he did and.  what he said on tile eights of 

theta eurderat 

DO you feel that what he did and said is relOaato  

. opium. words? 

A Vas. 

U it it ralevaato  then*  what did 14r. tson do 

or Say-;ott t asty tioo'iaghts of murdar that lead you to Wilmot 

he old not doliberato and proaeditate thus murders? 

:Se l that he was functioning la an latoxicated 

state l that be was, as 1 say,,• having delusional hallucination* 
v • 	lo 
l* Hans of feeon. 

.c1 	*it you don't kaow. whether he was baying these 

halluciastions; he told you that* is that right? 

A 	that's right. 

mit twit** tto bottenin4 *id the gad of root 
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1 
	ir:nowledge; rIghtt 

12, 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

23 

11 	' 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

On the,t,,..,tbe only way I. Would know he is hiving 
hellu4natira would be by his selffereports, since they are 
somithiiii:frOM 	imagination, 

Other words, your conclusion that ha did 
not deliberate and premiedititte priarily is predicated on the 
assumption that he told you the truth? 

A 	Well, that was baPPlatagt that Mt one, thing• yes. 
Q 	• And yOU have alrendy testified, and believe, that 

you tend to- believe Linda Kaeabianss version of mhat happened 
more than what he told you? 

A 	Ho, thet -mould feel that it could be were accurikt 
*ince t *sauna that *he was w though* I don't know* -.0. a 
less of a drugged state than his; that ha had been water the 
influenee, is but that I could. determine* drug* that wad 
impair his perception, impair his memory. 

I moan, if of person is intOXielltigl and the other 
presumably,  Unit, I would' tend-  to believe the .noninto3r.icated . 
person, 

.
4  

do you? 
A 	l believe that be was. 
Q Why do you baltavot tilt he_ was? 
A 	Ms accounts of the. fact that he -was is a sub. 

culture where there vu heavy drug uta* that them were several 
repOrts of practically constant drug use and that that the 
effect of these drugs is not .luat acute but chronic; that he 
bed evidence o chronic brain syndrome some year, roughly, 

Zut you don't know whether witson Imo intoxiciat•d# 

000070



Ober distontinuing of drugs* 

Q 	But other than what be told you, you have no. 

evidence that a ingested eny type of drugs just prior to 

these ander*? 

A. 	so, X don't think so. 

Q 	you don't think what? 

A 	I don't think X have any evidence other than whit 

he said about US drug ingestion. 

Q: 	X •bislieVe you testified that Mr. Watson did not 

know the consequences of his actions; disi you say sosething 

to that, effect:*  this is why you felt he toad not astutely 

and. sinfully reflect upon the gravity of his. actet 

A 	That he could neaninsfully 

Q Right, 

A AttAt• 
is one of the things that you saido  that he did 

Aft know the Consequences of his anti, nsi 

A Heeningfully*  
Q 	jie did not toesningfully realise the consequences 

of his ections? 

A 	'That's correct. 

q 	Cartetray anew, motor, whin Is statbbeci thee* 

peirls and when he shot then that this would *Ad up in their • 
4ths; he knew that? 

A 	X would think so, yes.. 

Dosn't this show that he was were of the con* 

oltilsOOOS' of its'  ecilont? 

A 	well, of hat consequence* 
==  

1,3 	1 

2 • 

3 

4 

• 	15 - 

13 

10 

11 

14 

12 

5 

7 

9 

6 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 • 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 • 

co, 

28 
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• 

Q 	 All right. Let's talk about -mono other con- 

11440141000110. Afloat ti$ that he told. Linde Zambian 	this is 

a hiliotheticoll ti*". ;seeming that he told Linde Xasebian to 

wipe the fingerprints of of those knivet before she Ore* 

then out the wi,ndow,, wouldn't this also .show an 41WOM14$11 of 

calatit4114146$ ;# s getiOnit 
- 	• 

7  A 	Of that part*, ras. 
8 Q.' -H.-4* port is attains* Doctor? 

knows that sone is going to end up dead ats 
; 

*lima* htilatehblog this and he knives that if he gets 

caught there is going to be trouble, so be takes measures to 

tyro  id detection. 

What other consequences are missing? 

A 	Who. he woo, his identity, his own identity; the. 

_ightnese sad wrongness of it, morolly and. legetly. 

'VOli Are saying that he didn't think it was wrote 

to kill these people? 

. 	aro: I will object to the question, your Hewn 

that isn't 00 that lieu* isn't before the Court !...• 

XL: .1UMIOSIt 1 an ask* 'Ma 
XL MTH: -- at this time. 

TIN COURT: Doctor* Calk you answer that questiOnt 

TVZ WXTRIESS: WOuid you answer it Win? 
, 1434 IUGLIOSIt 'Tom indicated that he didn't 

realise, that what be did wit wrong. 

A 	I believe -that there was 0.- he had a disturbance 

of an affect thet he didn't appropriately appreciate, haviel 

the .fealin$ that aid . tgo. with such acts to make bin feel 

000072
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134 	1 

• 2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

• 10 

U 

12  

7.4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19- 

20 

21 

• 

F 22  

23 

24 . 	a 

25 

26 

27 

• 28 

that it *AS wrong*  or the belief he had a philosophical 

belief system, A 401USional belief opts* es a result of his 

Toile ee deux, that distorted his sense of values, his 

appropriateness of his aiffiket• 

MIL assuming — 

MR. RE/TRI The doctor nay not hair* finished his 

Answer* 

SUCLI081; / an sorry, Doctor; go ahead. 

TKO 1,11134ESSI Ando  es it were, the rightness or wrong- 

. toes of such conduct. 

	

Q 	SY fik. BL/ It Welli  *Moans that he told 

'Zinda Itaitabien to wipe the. fingerprints off the knives, if 

he didn't think that what ha did was wrong, do you hove an 

exPleoation why'  be would tell her this? 

well, he way ham thought his own identity or that 

of the,  group to boo  as it were, the ones to be the, instigators 

	

of this 	they wonted to igpi.y that it was. On act ofo  per- 

baps, a 	group. 

s' 
r 	' 

000073



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12  

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 
. 

19 

'20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

4098 

Art you saying that he personally di. 't care 

whether he got caught*  his mein objective was to 

A. 	Create a certain -- 

Q 	w blame the black people for these murders/ 

A 	Orcate a certain image, yet.* 

Zut he, personally, you don't feel, cared whether 

he got caught or pot/ 

A 	Well, I don't know iftluttwes a factor in hit 

thinking t the time* I didn't get any indication grOok him 

that he,. Watson)  being caught was matter of concern or part 

a hie thinking 4it the time# 

Ii 4 you toad Diane Lakes testimony at this tri411, 

to the effect that WI, Watio 

mit 44: pose not to tell anyone that he told her he had 

I1  IL d 48114trott;Tatter 

Did you 'read that testimony/ 

A 

Astitratiog that to be a fact, assuming he did toll 

Mane 4410 .or inake inane 'Ake promise not to tell. anyone, 

ouldn't that indicate an /maximum of the consequence* of 

what he had done/ 

A 	liowo  she's the. one in Texas/ 

Q 	Plane lake was a former member' of Mr. Mansonts 

family, 16 ar l7 year old girlk  

A 	And when vas this dOoet 

13A 

2 

aer--Je-4461-umare--644124aki7 
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Supposedly*  according to her testimony, about a 

.4,01.E after these murders in Otaneha, California; 

according to her testimony Hr. Watson told her that he had 

Wilags .ig  Bath, then he made her promise not to 

tall anyone about it* 

assuming, this to be true, what would this 

indicate to you? 
, 	• 	..r 
A 	lielI,'*underatending of his condition was that 

he was 44coming out of his acute drug use during that period. 

A week and a half after the as,irders1(v1/440,-- 4-14 

light*  because he left roughly at the and of the 

month of October -.4c 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

I I be 	 mony Wes ,e S ont•in 01 

00 • left the Manson family; ober, 

A .  And in that interim there be 

13.  

14 

15 

16 

17 

18. 

19 

20 

21 

begun to*  

at see 

to use; and at the 

his -0. what he Walt 

east hi* Ace° to to me, stopped the. d  

gUess thty didn't have d 

he left he became a telt' aware 

or had done and was do 

Q 	that, in your on,. why he left?' 

our Honor; he is dot 

he 
22 

ft. 

H. $1,011tICK: It 	immaterial, 

to tell us why 	Watson left. He 

tie' here to say what his medical nditiou was on 
23 

, 	24 

25 
t 9th d lOth. At% 

114 a I 

26 

27 

28 • 
Q 	vie sualimst: it is you; opinion, then, that 

when he told Plane ikaka this, assuming he did tell her that, 

he was thinking more clearly at that point because he had 
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rms3 
2 

8 

4 

5 

6 

14 
	

7 

8 

stopped inottating drugs; is that. correct? 

A 	14014 tsy opinion is that n that imonth that 

followed_ ha was u:sing less drugs and that he. became,. as it 

werei tore rational in his thinking and his values boson to 

loprove; and that his*  then, as a onesquetice of that sods a 

pxoutpt ixo400; to Tom* s 

# 	" 

A •  

• 3. i$ 
t.r ' 

  

15 

16 

4 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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fr."'"Virv$,A 

q 	Assuming *gain that this event took place about a 1 

7 • 

3 

week,,o,14 
L.,  

* bilf, are you 

*tar these murders, in Olencha„ just I week and 

saying then that within that week and half 

12 

4 
; :, ,Y1F&,07141-41:),itSon,  now recognized what he had done and ha is-, 

roelized the consequences o his act? 

6 	A I  i;Ion14 yea that he US$ "Kg* 1,  don't know exectly.,,, 
riv,a6 	1 I 

theperiodaOr his drug states. but I would soy that would give 
8 	him t& to ivaprove from his drug induced state*  particulterlls 
9 the acute etfect Of the drugs he we* using* 

It he, took no more, ha should be out 	In that 
11 period at tit* at least have all the drugs cleared from his 

system, so that he wasn't acutely intoxicated with drugs- which 

should improve kis performance* 

	

- q 	This is 0:9, based On the assumption then that he 

WS under the influence of LSD and other drugs at the time of 

these irsArders4 

	

A 	Tea* I believe they had it lot to do with his 

behavior that night, 

1 	can't you indicated, Doctor*  that when you use 

drugs, you are a heavy user of drugs over an extended period 

of ties, that 'you AM a so-called user 01 drugs and theve 
22 

*, chronic brain syndrOms? 
.23 

A 	14** 
24 

How could this change within• a week and a half 

	

'25 	, 

26 
period even if ha stopped taking, drugs ttompletelyt HOW could 

this changOt 
27 

	

28 

	 A. 	Wello  when the -- the chronic 'brain syndrome doesn't 

clear that quickly, but there is acute and Chronic*  When the 

13 

14 

15 

16 . 

17 

18.  

19 

20 

21. 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

2. 

3 

4 

5 

6, 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

drugs Clear in the system)  which they can in a few days or a 
hours depending On the drug, a. degree of improvement 

°cents. Depending on. the drug and the amount of drug used, 
that determine* the time it takes. A person begins to improve. 

Q 	Are you aware, Doctor, that the La Bianca ritsid 
at 3101 Waverly Drive is in the Griffith lark area of Los 
Angeles? 

A 	Well,, Z didn't know ereetly where it was,. 
Are 	aware that it is in that genera1 area, 

the .Losre11-,s4riffith Park area. of Los Angeles? 

Q 	You said Oat there may have been a change in 
Sr* Wetsonts mental COndittOn about a week and a half after 
these saarders, 

UW4 bring it a little closex to the time of the 
murder AssTiming that he told girl by the name of larbaxa 
Hoyt, another 	r tastily member, assuming that he told her 
a day after these mur 	not to talk to anyone about Griffith 
-Park and that they, intim 	'himself, had been at a love in 
et Griffith, Park* What would 	indite to you or a day 
after - sturderet 

.11141.11. 

1 	s. 23 
p 

1  241  

25 - 

26 

27 

28 

'1‘ 

tile' 	a bans 	Assuaging 
that pathivik *to' teoftifliad that a dey after the murders:  she 

t 	 r • 	 1-̀  	r : 

Tei- Wition that Les1ie Van Houton had hid in the 
• back' :house, at tighe'ranch from soww an who had given her a 

1 	• 
ride *backlI trom the Griffith Park area; and assuming them that 
60440 T.z 	told Barbara HO it, "Don't talk to anyone 
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24. 

25  

26 

27 

' 	;'• 
about 'Griffith park. We were *t a lova in," 

Assuretne that situation*  only one day after these 
murders, what would that indicate to you? 

A 	I gnesi he didn't want to tell her about what 
really happened:* 

Q 	Po you have any opinion why he -wouldn't want 'to 

toll her? 

2 

4.  

7. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

.15 

16 

17 

18 

19. 	• 

20 

21 

22 

TIX -WITIIESS': Wall, I would have to speculate but I 
gather he didn't want to toil her the truth or he wanted to.  
give her sou* other impreasion. 

rt MR. 11101010SX: We twee. that, Doctor. I ast 
•aestusing that this took place. We know that. 

t ant asking you now what his.  Atilt* of mind was 
to cause him tO tell her that. IoU are the psychiatrist. 

Well Z haven't examined. him On that point, X 
really don't know why be would do it.. All I can say that the 
.Conditions that he basd have a certain, duration. They ,don't 
'clear in a day and they sort of tived on One another*  aanaly*  
the ,acutst ,intorication *s going to.aggravate the folic a deur*  
aggravate the chronic b04114 state, 

q 	In ether words, . he was still, in this folio a deux 
situation*  this brain syndrome situation*. not. being *war. of 
the gensecmeneet of his act? We VIOL *Mt la that iiiittliktionl  
.wt's say, one day after the murder**  but a weak and a half 
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41,04 

20 

21 

22 

35- 

after the murders be had changed? 

A 	Well, he could be  partially aware, but .1 would say  

that 	mo!tan,he is not able to maturely and meaningfully 

-reflect, 	 1 
Dottor, In all deference to you and Tour 

tiofession, Isn't it true that rur testimony about these 

things is pure unadultereted guesswork; isn't that true, 

DoOtOr? 

A 	NO, 1s Alon't think so, 

Zt has to taake some sense, fit together. There 

has to be aoe explanation for his, for example, behavior•  

Whom I maw him, how his personality would fit into that setting' 

$Abe he wasn't there at all*  if you want to make 

torvletely speculative. 1 only know whet I have road in 

the reports and What X have obtained from. Dr‘ Walter's reports, 

the other reports, and in talking to him, 

4001A 0S11 Tour Honor, would this be convenient? 

THE 000a: Yes. 

"dies and gentlemen• of the jury, we Will mess 

'at this time until 1330 •Ind again heed the admonition 

heretofore given.. 

(They nOon re44411 was taken until lt30 	Of the 

sits* 40/-0,) 
24 

25 	. 

26 

• 
27 

28 

r 
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1 LOs ANGEL*, calnullu, 7NURSDATI SEPTUM. ]4, 1971; 1;30 11 .144 
2 

3 

' 

5 

6 

7 

9 

• 

16 

17 

19 

4 
	

THE Mint People against Watson. 
Let this record show that the. jurors Are *at 

present. Mr. 10iths 1 understand, that you subpoenaed Paul 
Watkins and Brooks Posten both of whore testified. 

XEITIL; Their ar* here in court. 

-5 Tag COW' Paul Crockett testified. 
10 
	

NIL OM: Yost 
COUNft $0 414: Juan. Leo Plyrol• 

12 
• 	 • 	

your •Ilonor4 
13 
	

TEA .00thigt . They testified. 
14 
	

OA* .'thaSt were l':esubrickeastot on. Paul. Crockett end 
15 	Watkins, your Honor, 

, _4 	• 

f, 	 ' ~34 is Stook* Poston and Watkins were 
resubpoeneed by mo to testify on behalf of the defense. 

They appeared in respOrkito to• the subpoena. They 
are here noes 

:'ever, !IOU Mr. Dubrick end myself fait that, 
After due considerations further testimony 'by then would 
in all probability be ,cumulative Andy* Advised theskthat they 

AA:Minot testify. However they are here and in response to 
the subpoena* 

COURT'S I see them here.. I t4nk it is IA legitimate 

18 

20 

21 	• 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
county charge and I order it paid. thank you. iring the 

.jurors in, John, please, 
(The following proceedings were . had in the presence 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

of the jury. ) 
TOE WW1 All right, Peopte against Watson. 

loet the record show that all jurors are now 
present* A11 counsel \end the •defendant are present* 

Oro Pitmea, 
6 

7 

i; 	• 
12 

13 

uE 8. Dremok 
resumed the .stand and testified further as follows: 

THE COAT; IV. Ugliest, you may proceed, 

01100S4MAKINAT1011 (0011TIORD) 
141X., $00140$It 

thank you, your Honor* 
• 14 - doctor*  would you conaider yourself a 'friend of 

, 15 7 , 

1 

• 
• 

10,  

• 20 

21 . 

22 

25 

.24 

26 

27 

28. 

25 , 

F 	ZsLtbI 
A 	toil* 

,.‘4nd what was your monetary compensation*  if any, 
for your exordia* Hr. Watson and testifying? 
; : 	 $11011.0K: That 1.0 immaterial. your 

CCM; Overruled, 
.,, 

!W.131NESS 	 pianned to submit a bill on the basis 
of isy time levoive40 

1410LI0S1: Mot includes your reading of 
the reports of the other doctors and examining Mr, Watson and 
jklao your teetimony in. Court?.  

A 	Yes., 

Q 	A1.00 the time you spent speeding to the defense 
attorneys' Things like that' 
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1 

3. 

-4 

'5: 	' 

6 

A 	Yea 
You- Were not appointed by Judge Alexander to 

amtgains Mr. Wataoa,were lout 
A 	W401:14  i have a court order that ,directs me to dO 

so, *tether it tc an appointnent or not* X don't knew. 

MR. AtillaAOSIt for the record,. your Honor, could it be 
.stated that he was not :appointed by you? 

M. KAXTRI, 1 vat -stipulate that he. wasn 't appOinted-

r the 4:014,pi :,}te dc,eit. have an order frock the court. to pituat 
• : 'him to Inter till. County jail facilities. and examine hie. 

' : .„104.414410SIt Right, but he was not appointed by Judge 
A . • 	, 

Alexander.  to examine Mx, Watson. So stipulated, 
OXVO:, So stipulated, 

  

  

   

  

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22  

za 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

q 	'$ 	BUOT.410SZ; With respect to Linda itasabian's 
Version that Tex Watson told her to wipe the fiugerprints off 
the knives before she threw thaw out of the car, yo0 indicated 
that the reason why Mr. Watson- toy have told Uncle Kasabian 

  

that was he wanted' to blears' the black people for .the its murders? 

Di4 he say that to Ase? 

Q 	No. Is that your belief, that the reason he nay 
have told Linda that was he wanted to blame the blaCk people 
for these searderal 

A. 	Well, X didn't go into that specific point with him. 
It would be my speculation that it would be in keeping with 
the general direction that I gather Manson had in mind was to 
blame the black people. 

q 	And it vas your opinion from your examination of 
lir. Watson that Mr. Watson accepted this belief and objective 
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"' 	' 	' 	,t.'" • 

, 
-44::;44.00,0,Ka! 

That, it would happen, yes* 

$4* tiotittiast it would "bap pent but did he endorse it 

he batik it) was he in *for of it? 

he .nitwor said 'or led Ito to believe be was 

Ovor • it,,. The itsprassiou got was that it wagfl't Woute. 
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23 • 

Perim*? 

	

A. 	That it wasn't wrong, he didn't as. it. as wrong. 

	

Q 	didn't see it 	.Wittion. Intl not see it est 

wrong to. blase the black people for :theme morderet. 

	

A 	Well. to do: the murders*  to 40 ell the thing that 

he was doing. 

	

Q 	And to -blame Keck people? 

	

A 	Well, we tlidn't actually discuss Was be ettespting 

put the blame On black people; 37.. didatt 	into that ,par- 

ticultr point. 

	

Q 	Tour motion of Mr '• Wets0*. wag over tile year*: 

after these murders; it that correct? 

lea. 

	

Q 	And you will cartitray is. that the wore Ow* 
that elepsei between the times of the ;orders imd the time of 

the exasiiustion, the lore difficult it is ,  for you to reach a 

conclusion as to :W. Weteones state, of. mind? 

	

A 	At the time of the murders — yes. 

	

Q 	At the tlite of the yourdersi. 

The farther we go away frost the ties of the our-

,ders* the, nog. difficult it becomes; richt? 

	

-" A 	tight. There is no. particular advantage is the 

ese ,of time. 

**sr itn liouil4,be most helpful to 'evaluate a person 

mentallysi  
1-  • 

- It you wars there at the tlast of the cowidasion 

. ti  

Q 	suit mikes things verse; right? 

Well*  up toili point, I mutt, if you were there 
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"4,  • 4 	Did you accept the Ataicadero findings that there „ 
sett no *Video*. Of brain. filionset 

Urf14Ili'  It object to that question on the wounds 

that assumes ,fide not in iividenelts 

Atikino, -.100 get into the .problem, of the, 	41 - 

THE COIERIt- ,Yeas the interpretation off, the Ataseedero 

ricor.ilis. 	d1,d ask one of the doctors N- 

litfalyt0sX3 pr, Alters  X this  examined it and Said 

there wAs no evidence of brain :damage and it mai a nornal EEGs  

I recall, correctly. 

TIM COM:- And if X recall correctirs  that depends on 

. the interprotor sad the machines  too, 

MR. BUZIOSit Right, 

.11R, 1341111; The objaction is that it assumes facts not 

in evidences that the 'normal $EG At Atastidero of necessity 

,discloses lack of brain damage, 

it,  is a factor to• be considered, but it is not the 

whole picture. 

1,1101401411 X. think *r, Keith is testifying mows, 

your Honor, 

XL =Int Ism stating ay objoctions  which ono is 

supposed to do. 

9 

a these murders, you WV* no way of ming what your 

evAluation mould bee at thlo ti ? 

No. 

believe you testified that yllia accepted Dr, 

Welterts .RE0 report'tit is that correct? 

it` ry  Yes, i have confidence in his work. 
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4111 

T,IiiC;9!,74,,,/50;)Poett you .retratlie the question. 
You didn't have time to reed the Atoscader0 =Co 

t+ 
.Y654 

IWO WITNEOS: NO., ; 	.• 
)SY 	IGUOSZ: Did rm.. read the Atascidero 

reports on• Vire Watson? 

Q 	You did not: read any-of the Ataseedero reports? 
A 	From the hospital? 
q. 	Well" the, Ataacedero State Holpiteli  right; Mr. 

Watson was, there in Octol:sotro. l botiirife*  of 1970*  and he IWO 
examined by 'Dad doctors up there end they submitted some 
report**. 

Did you reed those reports? 
A 	All 1 saw wee reports ,of those reports*  'such as 

*de by Or. Walters and the psychologists and Dr* Miley; but 
X 'didn't actually see the hospital, voportio* its 1. retail  

Q 	Well*  the- reports of oh. reports that yoU reed, 
did they indicitte that the EEG et Atascadiro was nomil? 

A 	tho account I Oil* I road in Dr. Walter's report 
anti Dr. hays o, said theta was no abnormality fotted; right. • 
• q 	Did you accept that as opposed to Dr. Walter's" 

'indinst 
All'  X reed other reports frost Atascadero. aid I 

Oa that, frankly, thst geOerMlly et places like I OA* 
hospital -• 

and you read other SSG reports frost Ataseaderot 
-A 	i raid *Oar hospital reports on other patients — 
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that they do miss things that they woOldn't missy Ian for 
exemple„ at a teaching Institution like UCLA. 

q 	other wordiiyou find errors in the wey they 
interpret en VG report up there? 

A 	V*110  I didn't ter X found errors-. in what I', 
betieve to be errors in other cases and in this case, es fat 

/ could determine. 
Q 	You hews heard of Dr. Jost. fort? 

	

. 	 11#04 
' 

bfa considered to Ise en expert in the field of 

: 1 Yet. 

	

- , 	t helleve.youtietified that the drugs that Tea 
took 	Tex Watson tog* •-• don't kfloOk out *motor activity of 
tbs. body; is that correct? 

jOes thee your testimony? 
A 	'Right; their primary effect is not on the mot= 

system but on the consciousness!, evareness. 
yOu Say lisotor," what do you 'seen by that? 

A 	Well, X •akean 
q Movements? 
A 	Rights  Ooordinetion, movement, strength. 
Q. 	Are you fenii3,1er with, the, drug, Lbelledonne? 
A Yes. 
Q 	And you don't feet that belladonna effects the 
activity of the. body? 
A 	Not primarily„. 
Q 	Did you ever examine someone Who told you theybod 

15-4 
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14 

15 • 

taken toolladoarat 
A 	Vest  Ihave given belladonna and scopolesoines. 

R 	What dosage of belladonna I understood that 
socotimes children Ulm .belladonna:  you can $st prescription . 
for tai. 

Xi that the typo you aro taaking *bout? 
A 	Arils  I a* to 	about s000rally would bit 

wOdfial doses /0  atropine and scopolamine, and tone of the 
Othor rolotod drugs, 

Q 	What vu the purpose a your giving bolladosaii to 
#121(110 015C iteli* ,.POCOP**1 

' 	• 	t 	, 

tollaidoana and atraptAlk Can Us used aad is ;sod 
tie4earilits'.414t 03* byPeractivtty that occurs during insulin 
co!" therrapyk  for one thing; the patikinta become voty hypo« 

	

aMtctivOt 	itiou ii'446 that down silo* these drultot particularly 
"scopolamine, coo be used to quiet on excited psychotic patient* 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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(1 	So you gave, beIledonnaactua/ly as a :form Of 
.:!sedication thent 

A 	Yes*  
'Q. 	And ou never found that„ as * form. of medication, 

out rjoitt 
A 	it certainly quieted the excited psychotics* 

it• 
' ' 	fact, if it had IMOCked them out, you Wouldn't 

, tiavg! Prosor#04..it for the patients; right? $ 	 a I 

14111, knocked out is 4,- 

4 	X think it is a term that you used, Doctor* 
A 	Tee .. whet it -does, it takes *Way' mental 

excitement* It has 	effect,. but also it ha* * 
euphoric effect and can cause also mantel confusion and,. as 

isentioned, the dryness. of 'the mOuth, but per n it is not 
a muscle paralysing drug such as. curare* 

Q 	Have .you ever spoken to someone who has 
let's say, belladonna roots? 

A 	Vaa4, 

Q 	Did they tell you what effect they had on then? 
A 	Mr. Watson gave se the account of how it aaecteti 

10 

11 ' 

12 

la 

14 • 	15 

16 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

0 	23 

tam. 
9 	What effect did Sr* Watson say belladonna had on 

Um? 
,A. 	That it Caused a great deal of dryness of the 

mouth, confusion, and also Some ,stumbling ,i4round, whin he was 
trying to ride- his motorcycle, and that his skin appeared 
extremely red as if he could also set into hie flesh and,that 
it had a proceed action on 1404 
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A 

I 	" 	4 

9 

10 

11 

12. • 

33 

14 

' 

16 

17 

18 • 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

2 

3 

4 

27 

5 

7 

8 

Ien.°t the stumbling around a motor effect? 

A 	Wall, it is but it depends on where 4,- *I the 

stumbling, where it it caused.. 

Q 	Where it is. -caused? 

k 	'Why it is. caused. Tor example LSD doesn't 

primarily work On the motor system, but people who take it 

generally have a SOUS* of lethargy -or  i btZity to.  vit,, but 

in fact they can move quite well. They just think they can't. 

;1 	x was talking about belladonna for the int. 

APPerunt/y belladonna awarding to Mr. Watson himself caused 

him to *tie 440014 is that correct? 

A 	Well, be said he was stumbling around,. right, but 

' X at not 

Q 	You disbelieve Mr. Watson? 

A 	Mo*  The th$ing is. that Oust necessarily a motor 

effect, 

Q 	What do you neon then hy motor effect, Doctor? 

I think-I am Confuted here. 

A 	lelladonna can cause blurring of the vlsigno  

dilate the pupils and causes blurring 'ot the vision. 

A potion might stumble around because their 

pitrception is that' poor. It could cause a mental confusion, and 

perceptual distortion so that a person may be thinking they 

• are doing the right thing and find that they are not. 

liou are not too familiar, are you, Doctor,. with 

thli effect of the ingestion 'of nonclinical belladoomei You 

really aren't to0 faxd,liar with that? 

A 	144: us say this: That particular thing ingested 
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I am sure has other thing* in it besides .1/ado. 

flier words*  it was 4'v/hole plant, the root of a plant. Xt 

Won't just 4 purified drug. 

	

Q 	ant I. aeon you don't consider yourself an expert 

in, the field of. Ingestion of nonclinical belladonna? YOU 

don't consider yourself an **pert there, do you? 

Whet do you Steen by ex finical belladonna? 

	

Q 	Well, ether than sone doctor prescribed belladonna 

411"a siedieati011 	I an not A;a1king about that type of 

belladonna 4.- I am talking about eating .a belladonna roots  

the root of n plant that contained belladonna. You are not 

familiar with the effect that has on a Wotan. being. 

	

A 	No. I haven't studied it but you.can't  talk about 

plants like that, you gault talk about them as being like 

pure belladonna*  There is a lot of stuff in there and whether 

it has, ail been studied or not I don't know. 
r 	" 

	

: Q 	'Would you consider speed to be a prayerful drug? 
v.4 

	

A 	yes*,..  

, 14014404 consider it to be a dangerous drug? 

A les4  

a dangerous drug and a powerful drug? 

	

A 	To*i  

4,  ". Xo,  belladonna taken in root tor* a dangerous and 

1, 

2 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

t 
18 

20 

21 

22  

23 

24 
a• powerful drug 

A MS. 

q 	cocaine a dangerous and poorer/LA drug? 

A. Us. 

Q 	I believe you testified that the drugs that Mr. 

25 

26 

27 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 ' 

11 

12 , 

Watson took 1. believe you teatified wouldn't _create such 

condition, 1  mean that other people -Would be able to notice 
it; is that correct? 

A. 	The hallucinogenic drugs and even stimulating drugs 
the effect can be central Or psychic*  so that unless * person, 

On 
gets*  as it wore*  an appreciation of what is.goingAin Ott 

p000011  *Ludo they may not be. *ware that the person is under 

the influence of any drug. 	WW1, there is no odor as there 
in with alcohol*  

Q 	Sp what you are. saying then is that if someone took 

these font poiSirful, dengerOnli drugsp  all. four of them*  all are 
'powerful and dangerous drugs according to your testimony 

speed, cocaine* LSO and belladonna .kipu. they had it in their 
system*  they could talk to someone and there would be no 
manifestation at all*.."They would just appear completely 

13 

14 

15 

11011141,  

4:itimit your testimony? 
:Aft f:llop  1. .didret.  say no manifeatatiOn 

or 	nir4iatiS4 observer: 	Inci be, 

16 

17 

19 

to the casual 
slay not appear 

1 

20 

'21 

22 

anything particular abnormal, 
Q 	

t 

To the :Caginilobiteritlerp what Would he notice? 
A 	We should 'notice dilation of the pupils., That if.; 

one thing With etraPine* 'the 'ono thing with los0 that you can 23 

24. 

25 

26. 

rely on, 

q At_AALiot gALlstel 

That is the main thing, Now 
Art you through with your answer? 

. i suppose that is enough for the. moment *..r_s4 

27 

28 

000093



4218 

Theo* four powerful dangerous drugs the oil outua 
manitaatitttett that they nays* gin a peraon takes the* 	' 
Voceixiiso beiledonnai TAO and ,apee4 -4.- is ,a dilation of the 
.pupils1 

A 	!O. I .didno't say this only* Laaid the, one thing 
*41, itOnid nOnnt .on* 

4 	Ito/ can yen consider -drugs iike that powerful if 
that ie the only-cliing, outward naniteatetion? 

A • - *manse they get. at the payche in such' a way to 
.0tOdnee .41; mchosis., 

q,  -, They haVe 	-effect on the parson phyeicaliy? 
A. 	Ye *  they . 404  

not shown to sons*Vkitsi* 'observer? 
etiel  are oat the effect* that ere -so -dangerone: -er 

4O.,04018 ,100-#: ProeitOeht* 
: 4,4 	y. i person ii.-#9100Atitit*  lat'a *ay status 

ming 	;4tiag  a %it*" atoavat. 
Not- nec*4,sit417 

;.., 
4 

iftoi 	may, not4 - Ile soky be responding to the:  

2: - 

3 

4 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16: 

'17 

18 

19 	• 

20 

21 

' 22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

Waincination and ha may not„ 	iaay be panicked by .theo, 
.fla 447 nal 

4 	DLd ;900, aver exaatine Nr Watson while he was under 
- the infitlence o up o all' other (Arne 

ram know bolt he acts when he is under the 
.infInence of 10$0 VV. *ay Other thmer 

k 	1404, 
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4119 

2 

3 	• 

Did you vied this its testimony over •hezo with 

the purple shirt, that just walked in, rota Wetkins. to the 

effect that 'when Hi:* Watson_ tstkes cltuss be site down with 

• 11. 	• 

12 

17 glig 	13- 

1.4 

41" 	15.. • 

16. 

17 

9 

30 

18 

7 

8. 

6 

bib -eyes wide 0004 4t1Id bck stereos 

Did you tend that testi:0W 

A 	kW,. 

$t .emu 'sav t*# Voscfpc sitting dOwn sowlast 

Itoohilet  with Itis eyes wide open. *tut *tering for At Inn; 

petiod o time wou14 thst give you  the ittpression that maybe 

stsiosthUig IS *Wong*  that he ituttlet the in 	le sor*thing? 

A 	Xt.would give 14k: the Impression tit soothing 
• 

vss 'we 	.. 
• t , 

fo • 
• 

go. 

211 
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11"1049 	1 
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14 
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2Z 
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24 

25 

26. 

	

Q 	That's just IAN Doctor. 

MB. BUBR/CM Was that question or responsa*, your 

*nor/ 

Tie COURT; I don't know. 

104 1100140Str, x v0.11 withdraw that. 

tall 

 

COURT Z didet hear that. 

144. BUGLIOSI: I said, "that's just" that I was 

talking about. 

	

Q 	Did you read Brooks Posten's teatistony or David 

ilealais testimony at this trial on how Ite. 'Watson Icts while 

ha's under thi inlauanga 'of just LSO 

A No. 

	

Q 	$0 Ur, *II you know*thent  Doctors  while be's under 

the influence of 145D, he night lump up and down or ha night 

sit down and stare; you don't *wit 

	

A 	'1411*  I have an idea how people react. X have 

seen 	hUndrads of then under drugs. 

But• you don't know how he *cello  do you? 

	

A 	1 haven't aeon '.hI* ua4ar drugs. I have sena 

	

account 	from 	how be did respond to drup. 

	

1 	1 believe you testified that LSO tend*is nerkettai 

chaos* * person's values; is that correct? 

	

. A 	Yet. 

	

Q 	What type of voltam doll' it Cillinipla 

Well* VeVy .generaty*  the people Vim ham used 

pi(LtiV;tetligety ,chteuttelly# have shifted fro. what sittbt be 

• 411401 wisteriel values to spiritual values; and believe in, 

lees says. giKtain philosophical system', Islybe she of the 
• 

f 	11, 
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1 

2- 

3 

5 

6 

eastern religion*, for example, or the bippla way of Wet 

or, in abandoning their usual concepts of even morality and 

society. as most of us know it. 

Q 	to you rinds  then, that the typical user of LSD 

tends to abandon typical =rails and ethics and morality/ 

A 	Many users have a shift in their value eriteee, 

7 

8 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

	

cz 	Naito  what type of a shift is 10 You sey they 

abandon typical moralities and ethics; do they start believing, 

thet, perhaps, it to not wrong to hurt other poop/44 or it Le 

t 	tO 	things like that 

	

A. 	They can, %Is thing 	they are particularly 

susceptible- •to suggestion and they are very itspreisionible when 

they are Using these drugs, very. 

•Q 	Would the tern antisocial be a good adjective to 

be used, that they tend to become more entisettell 

	

-'` A 	Well, I think it would need a little more explana.. 

t;Con than that. 

: 	• 
20 

• 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 A • 

26 

27 

Q 	l10,11 have any more adjectives, 

,Generally, the users of the ballucinogemic drugs 

,,141:0ontra4 'tot; 4,0*, say o  the user& of alcohol, become more • 
introspective, more indolent, more meditative, more religious 

'theiaorientation, preoccapstion, whereas the user or 

alcohol. becomes generally more Sgareseive, more, perhaps. 
' 	4 	t• 

cOnfidint in themootirsoo  begin talking louder. 

in, other words, alcohol would he t extrovertive 

du, the hallucinogen **introspective drugs, for the most 

port. 
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4 

Q 	you say it, is a very common phenomenon that 

PooPle who ingest LSD and other hallucinogenic drugs tend to 

place. less and loss of an insphasis, upon human 

A 	well. the use of the hallucinogenic drugs is 

tramandoOsly &Pendant on two other factors; the irrsometity 

icof the individual and the. sitting in which they take the drop. 

Sea*  the problems that -developed in this countrY 

with liSD was that it wasn't its very potential sediaeal velue; 

it is that it .dot out of the laboratory and into the hands of 

the Mickey Houses in the street and street. use of the drug is 

vastly different than the medical use. 

Well, the only thing. what Oa trying to tell you 

is that it is tremendously important to tbs 'setting $2 which 

the drug is used, particularly when a drug*  as. it were, 

destroys a person's orientation, mental orient:4100S who 

they -are, what time it is, white they are and if it nab= 

them very suggestible and bighlY ie cress Ionsbia then 0117 are 
Find of like heipleis Aridividueis as fat as what kind. of 

-changes,  are tgoing to. take place in the. 

Q. 	Welly you Indicated that, 42110 of the Changes is 

v.alues io an increasing emphasis on the spirituel aspects of 

iffe .as opposed to the *starlet aspect? 

A 	Rights 

Q 	Any other ohinses? 

A 	Well, they can to taiiard 1-• a lot of than beams 

140 of IndoXent. 

Q 	Inclotanti you wen Iasi? 

A • lionprockletive, yeas 

• 
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Q 	Okay; anything. else? 

  

 

2 

3 

4 

5 
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7  

.8 
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- "Becodei,' sometimes, often interested in music and, 

art, estbetiO thins; enhanced extbotte *Pplufttationt sax, 

let's say, psychologies/ whet they believe are poiychologicel 

understanding* of things, new importent insights into things*  

such as themselves, or philosophy or certain religioaut, or 

about how to 	so forth and so on. 
4V7 

14 	DO they change, normally, with respect to their 

vim/ shout the law under which We live? 

A 	I have sae cases, yes, who have done that; yes, 

yiv_much so.  

Q 	itis ierycocoa. isn't it? 

A Yes. 

 

12 
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Q 	They tend to view the law as something that really 

is not necessary, something that they do not have to UV' by? 

A 	IN* they feel it 'is something that; without 

understanding*  as rigid, not getting the great truth that they 

2' 

174-1 
• 

3 

4 

have. 5 

6 Q 	essence, then, it tends to i*ie than 

Antisocial? 

• A 	yell, antisocial, X don't like that terms, because 

implies that they are going to set about and try to, is it 

were, do 'hostile acts. 

well, have you found a higher incidence of 

crimisislay among people who use TAO Is opposed to 00nuserst 

7 

8 

10 

No. Well, not per se, triminel*  in the eons. of  A  

violence. 

ecig .Dart 	*bout violitiess 	talking 

11 

12 

13 

15 • 
16 
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24 

25 

26. 

27 

' 	'28 	1 • 

about violating any type of a law. 

4.the sense that they are apt to gravitate 

toward drug abuse, drug dependency, !marijuana use and those 

things, )in'trieffiching in drugs and taking a permissive. Atti. 

bide Wants drugs, which in that sense, a greater degree of 

law violation? 

Q 	And also in the areas -of, certainly*  of other 

parsons' personal property; •thefts  things like that*  burglary? 

A 	Not necessarily. They way become very*  as it 

veref  religious in •their orientation; and hyperethicol. an  

say. it depends on what sort of. thing happens. It is sort 

of like a Mo....aged sword, it can go One way or the other. 

'fit's why the setting and the let 	that is,. 
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who uses it and where hes * lot to do with the outcome, 
• Q. 	Doctor*  your. report te- four pages and then there 
fi  11- a small paragraph, at the top of is fifth pato; is that 
correct?' 

	

A 	1. holiove so. ;,, 
!Lets*:  say 10, these fir, pages*  actuolly it is four 

whole Patel, 40 a small paragraph on the fifth pogo 4.-”, of  
threii.:of those pages you recite to summary fashion whet 

the other perthietriste reports4 ,about .ttr. Wetson; is :t cat 
'"' 

	

A, 	Voss 

	

14 	So when you peritiatt. your rikattiktiQn of what the 
other paychiatriets said*  your report is one page *ad Ono 

.paragraph; right? 

	

A 	beltimt ao. 
► Did you got the impresaion from. to-Alas to Mr. 

:mason*  Doctor*. that be was attempting to *void rosponsithility 
for 'thee* crimelt and gage the blame cVn someone lase? 

	

A 	Ths, 

	

Q. 	'VOu, got that Impression from him? 

	

A 	'Yes. 

	

Q 	I belioveyou referred to Hation's philosophy in 
your rsport as a psychotic philosophy. What do you mete, by 
that? 

	

A 	*1111 that it is based upon sort of a, .parenoid 
attitude toward peoples racial groups* sad on*  perthept*  

- -dslusional concept" such as whet would happen if aortal* things 
were done: If there's*** bottonk3.oss pit in the desortl mai 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

.8 

.9 

10. 

.11 

12 

13 

that. as it Wars, absplutoly an wont that was going to tido 

place*  such as ArMago4dons. 

A 	Armaseddon? 

A 	Yes .7- thwColifOritia is oin$ to fall into the 

OC OIL 

1. consider thels Sort of psychological or psyco' 

pathic 

Q 	Wan the Lot oast  you do? 	 - 
A 	Yes. / think it &wends on the extant tit 

Q 	You could. maks at lot of people iIesp a lot Oasior. 

e 	I would boliftiva 	if .they acceptod *bet you itt4 

thorn. A lot of pOople"0o0m-ter va s 	fairs in that onito. 

MR. Orlin; • 'Moir*. Itusliosili•romatko Aloft' *0  

tt4ok they "to hatilisol. 

1%tItink 	tOo*  but -4m- 

BUG140aIs Soo itrOW47, Yott fool that sr. 
`phillasphy was a psychotic phflosophys is that cori:ii-it 

10 

17 

And Mr. Watson aCciptod that, philosophy, 00 this. 

is .ons of thO realm you 'faol, ihai be was psythotic# Ifir* 

Watson? 'Y  

A 	That's corroct. 

q 	DO yu feel that at the present time*  so he 

sitting at this %Able right met  Mr. Viltsong  do you fool that 

ha is preliontlY Plithokittir 

A--/-  1 deskit-tilsibair* so. Ths last bare I sae Ma on 

the 3rd of September* Z did not think be Su psychotic. 

Do you kayo any ids* when ho cassed to bit psychotic/ 

000102



1 • 	2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

• Y. • 

• 28 

4127 

fps! flat sure, because l think bass had socesehat of 

* continual istprovssient,. perhaps, ovor the past year. 

Whin I first saw hits,. I did think, perhoipso ho  
was schisophranic, but I los only at tar 	that diagnesis. 

• Thot Ps rho 	Voting -  that. I looked et taken earlier by 
• Dr, coldwoja 	excuse to #4,  portial4 interprated ter Dr... 

cadvon. but, taken by Dr. Palter, the profile there ins* that 

of s, schisoaffective schizophrenic. 

. fat at the prosont tier you do not holiairsk that 

Mr. Watson is psychotic or 'schizophrenic? 

I 

 

4on't think so. 

Do 10u feel that Mr. Watson tate-awl to kill these 

people,. Doctott 

14 

15 
lere 

16 
• l l ; 

• 17 

rae. 

• 

• 

• t 

1. 

19 

20 
G 

• ; 
• 4 ,  

• 

21 ' 

22 

23 

24, 

25 

• 26 

• 27 
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Q 	8Q you, feel tbea that at the moment ,and time that 

be pinned hik knife-  into these 'vials*, was Ks latent 

to .Causi 401;i'lleath? 
, 	1 

•-•: 7 
, t• 	• 	3  

Q 	You faet that he 	tife intent to kill from 

.the reoment 	lefk"SplitAn)ranOk-on both *lights? 

A VeS, 

Is it.110Ur "cii4eii7then that he had a premeditated 

Latent to kill? 

A. 	Not in the sense of my' understanding of the 

word premeditation. 

Q 	Ilow do you define the word pvenkeditationt 

A 	X think we have gone over that earlier today& 

X am.  lorry.. Could we se o'er it cote &pia; 

A - 	Yes*. 

g 	X ast Only At laWyer and 1 hive to hear these Mass 

: several Visatak 

A 	All right4, TO wseturell and Meenthgfully r,eflect 

upon -the *eta and: the contequences of thoast acts. 

Q 	Aar. 414 you get this definition of premeditation?.  

A 	Welt, back a few year* In sOme of' these legal ". 

actually photocOpie* of spas a the legal things that I — 

you know, the abstracts, of case* and the where they defined 

thank* 

310110$1: Doe* the coax= have the iniltrUCtift 

premeditation, your lionor? I would like to ask the doctor 

whether he fools Mr* Watson had a premeditated intent -to 
28 

KU in view of the instruction that the court is going to 
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7 

	

9 	, 

10 

12 • 

18 

14 

0 	15 

16 

17 • 

is. • 

20 

21 

22.  

2s 

j, 

V. the SUr  

tHE COM. it is in CSijic1 • \ 
7k 	 • 	_ 	, 	, 

KR ;71  BOGRANI 741101c.,pppyO9r Boner. ,s. 
I watt to read you a pOrtical of no instruction 

vhigh 1:te;tev14:-4ti4i; Alexiinder will reed to the jury later 
Ou-• 

On and I wantAto easy*, hypothetioaily4 'that is -the cozrote ,.• 
deanition cit the Wor'd primedititted. Then with thet astUmption 

2 went to astk you whether you feel that Mr, Watson bed a 

premeditated intent to kill On the nights of the Tateigra 

Blanes igurdera* 

I went to place it. in cOntextt 

',no, word -deliberate means fated or 

arr.ived at or determined: upon, as * result of 

careful thought and weighing of cOnilideratione 

.for and against the proposed course of action, 

TbAt word premeditated stuns considered beforehand, 

"The law doeS not undertake to .11111111te 

in units a time. the length thee period during 

which the thenght soot be PoOdered before it 

can ripen into an intent to kill, Which is truly 

deliberate. end prenleclitated, To cOnstitute at  

deliberate and premeditated killing*: the slayer' 

must weigh and Consider the toiestion of killing 

and' the .teases Or and against such a choice 

and having insaind the consdquences he decides 

to and does kill." 

Do yen get the impression, frc that that 

preolditatiOA means that the intent to. kill has to be formed 

24' 

25 

'26 

27 

28 
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-AsresWii reflection, it can't ba,the spur of the masa tr.  
-situation. Do you get that .impression? It is not a. 

,,.-spOntaneOusr,ap.ur. ot ,00 moment ,fatont to mil. 
• 

• .C.,0  70t1,44,t th, iistWellaion that that is not a 

premeditated 

A 	correct', 

Q 	• yoU. got tut 
*
intent to kill is 'the intent to 

is in the persorkts mind for a period of ti et 

A. 	Yes, 

Q 	you get that impression? 

A Tess  

Q 	Na assuming hypOtheticaIly that that is what 

premeditation, means, that the intent to. kill is considered 

beforehand, do you feel that Hr. Watson hod a promeditate4 

intent to kill On the. night of then Tate-ta Bianca murders? 

ItErtal X Will object to. the question. X don't 

believe Or, itugliosi has read the full instruction. 

COMIX.; 	14sy X have C...1;W please? 

140014011 I •Adztott road the *air* j-intructIono 

1111Z COOR'll; X din 't think you did  

1314141061$, I can do it.. I can read it, I as 

reading the Applicable parts. 

THE COI,Int Lot me see it, please, Suppose we read, it 

'this Way: 

"The word deliberate means formed 

or arrived at or determined upon as a result of 

careful thought and weighing of considerations 

fat and against the ProPcsed course of action. 
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°The Ord premeditate ,s mans considered 

beforehand. /4. .you find that O.. killing was 

preceded and accompanied by a clear deliberate 

Lntant on the per. of the defendant to kilt, Which 

was the result of delibetetion and premeditation 

so that. 	met have been forted upen preffaxisting 

reflection .and not under it sudden heat of passion 

or other tondition precluding the idea of 

deliberation murder of the first degree. 

'the law does not Undertake to "measure 

in, its. of time the length. of the p.4od during 

which the theme* Toilet be pondered before it can 

ripen into an intent to 1411, which is. truly 

deltberate and premeditated. The time will vary 

with different individuals end under varying 

circtiostangtee*  The true test is net tike duration 

of tit* bUt rether;ths extent of the reflection* 

A cold*  calculated jOginent or decision may be 

arrived Ott in a short period of time but a mere 

unconsidered and yeah 004104 even though inCtuding 
intent to kt1 Ls not such deliberation and 

Pmmedl-tOtiin Ake tO fix tax* unlomfail, killing 44 

de Of the firat degree. 

.*?i• 	 5'To, ciens'ettute a deliberate and prsE • 1' _ 
meditattfid'killings- the 'slayer Must weigh and 

Consider -the.:(4Mastion 'o killing and the roesons 
7i,  

f or and .agei 	a nit such  *boice and having, in mind 

the conseimences 14ficidiii.to .and does kill." 
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140w, with thee deftnteton 1n mindo  I:bob:1r*  me 

!an proceed*. 

Q 	Ttato  04111031; With that definition,*  tohich ie  

a -complete definition that Judge Alexander gay* 	YoU 
feel that Sr*  Watson had a premeditated intent to Will on 

the tVo nights to question/ 

A 	goo  I.-don't think he could properly 'weigh. and 

consider in -.vieor.of his •mental *tate.*  

Xou don't feel that he can weir and consider the 

act of killing 

'Not to the senile of veil, 	an intoxicated 

ileallat  yea bUt tiOt 114 en unintoxicated sense* 

To me weigh. and consider 	that your 

Eaculties are functioning unimpoired4  

22 

' 23 

24 

19: 

.20 

21 

.., 

.. - 	. • 	- k /4. • 	 , • 

. 	-.... 	. °-• ...- ' 	.....:- 4 	..•* 	' 	'„ 

I  

• 

I 

25 

26 

27 

0 	28  
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22 

Q 	 you feel then that if 4 person's faculties are 

impaired by drugs or alcohol. he is incapable of .deliberating 

and premeditating? 

A. 	Wei41* his ability would be impsired, 

To thit point where he could not do it. is that 

What you are saying? 

A 	ifello  let me say that it is a matter of dsg a.  
/ 	Right, list in your report I believe you used the 

words "Seriously impaired," And you told me that was fantasy= 

to being unable to premeditate, 

Yes, 

Q 	So you vire using those words synonymously? 

A 	Yes* 

liow you are drawing 4 distinction between the tit° 

Of thee, 

A 	Wen*  there art degrees of impairemat. I am 

saying he wits seriously. impaired mantelly et the time of the 

crimes in question% 

1$4,14042 410 feel that he intended to kill these 

people and you. do, eel that that intent entered his Woad long 

before the; murders? 

24 • 

23 

Q 201,it;104 feel 	thia ,Ige not a premeditated intent 

to 141.1.7 
25 

26. 

• . 
144)014:titat i 	weighed, as it were, posporly 

consideved.  

2t 

	 Tell'the Ando-  and jury whet mental processes )(re 

Vats= would,  have had to gone through to convince you that this 
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184-2 	1 , 
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10 

11. 
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18 

- 19 

2() 

21 

'22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

• 25 

was a premeditated intent to kill? 

W. String X mil/ object to the question as calling 

for speculation* 

MR. WO110$1,1 lie has already made the atatement that 

there Aims * lack of premeditation here snd in essence I am 

asking him uhf to is concluding that* what is lacking? What 

should have been present that masplt present is Aar / 

asicing? 

pit Coute4" ?,;Cisi you muslin= that, toctort 

OE' 	&,: ie shoOld have been free of any organic 

brain.:44ge* 	shoullil have been free. of *ay acute or 
„ 

040.140 int4Xte*tork from :dritgs .:Shoulid..hava been, free from the 

psychoaie Q foliAys douz so„ ;14* batitoti4 his goats., his 

Value systems .were 	itiaXialat 

	

Q 	Area rms  sayjing 	Do9tort  that if a parse 

ingests drugs*  it he has seas 1ia;14 dee s. and if he is 

party' to *vrol,i* a. deux situation, he 	absolutely incapable 

of deliberating and. prepaditating murder* Xs that your 

position? 

	

- A 	les.* as ability is diminished* lits ospsoity is 

.4itolutshe:di  yes* 

	

. 	To the poi0 where be can't do. it? 

Wen." be catt't do it free Of' being au into:riveted 

Udividual.= - 

	

Q 	Are -you opposed to the death penalty*  Doctor/ 

mY profession is -that of a Atysiciar . 

heveott really ve4hed all the evidence but X believe that X 

would"be because .1 haven't got rowans to feel that it 

• 
13. 

14 

15 

• 16 

17 
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0 	z 

accomplishes anything*  

cortotal do•sn't 4Ce012Plish anything as to the 

party who is executed;. right/ 

A. 	Well*  it cures as lot of-  illnesses souretistack. 

14a• MUGU Thank you*  Doetor0 Thank you very nuCh• 
4.. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

*4: 	 A 	 =DU= EXAMINATIOS 

'1$1`411t• 

	

i• 	 , . 

ea sumi 600. simply for the Sake of 

ourdiscustio‘thi,*;flatfon 4i4 fact advise the girls t ,:; 
throw their kniiiioue 'hoe car on the-way back and then 

advisOd thesi.tositms finiiiipiiiints off and was rather reluctant • 

to tell anybody hat he tied done and did stop and hoe* hiuself 

off and tell the girls to hosa thessaives off; assusiing these 

things to be  talk  these facts to be true*, is this inconsistent 

with your belief that Mr. Watson volt suffering from a psychotsis ,  

known as folie a deux o  hearing in mind that *0 Hanson, the 

dominant figure of the two'  inculcated in Watson a hilief 

that Armageddon was about to happen, the. blacks were adios to 

.otart a revolution and ha wat going to precipitate the 

revolution by -causing these people to he 411.4 and then -Manson 

and his forsily would flee to the desert -and find a bottoitiass 

pit where- that would be safe a- ;are Watson's. assumed activities 

inconsistent with what you icnolit about !fansOnta beliefs and the 

der whiCh he itculcated them in Watson? 

That is it you can -understand that rather 

complicated -quastito 	 e 

No*  I hlotOt think that those" acts are inconsistent . 

7 
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10 

U 
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19 

with the fact 	fact*  consistent with a fOlte a dsuz. 

In other words simply because Mr, Watson didn't 

-shout it fro* the zoOf tops that he and the stria killed 

the people at the Tat* and, La Bianca residences, is that 

thOtitUliittkilt With your finding that Mr, Watson was psychotic 

at the time of the -homicides? 

A 

fooming thet opinion*  law*. you considered that 

XansOn.fi 	vas to modte veoplat, think that the blacks had 

Caused thitie.svi'xido'reand.' tie a iresuit there would be a 

btackwwhite war du4ug whichitinson and his followers would 

*soap* to the desert and. finCutopiat in the bottomless pit? 

A,a$414# • i.  . 
t. 

.,! 	.!. ; 
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*a galas% its  isn't it your under",  

Stanlini 	pait of the Manson philosophy was mot to jet 

1140,0 know;  pliatcheo  Amason, had been. rosponsible for thus 

murders; but to make people think that the: Kock poopIe hid 

-dons it? 

A 	'That's correct) thee. how I understand it. 

Q 	SO, it is not inconsistent with kr. Wittsonss 

psychosis, is it, that be -didn't run, to the newest neighbor 

or police station lon4 confess to the slayings? 

A 	lgo, .00, it isn't. 

q 	Zn generelt  is a person whQ psychOtic sad who 

cosnits .sone offense prone, or of necessity prom*  to broad-

coating what thsy haw. don*/ 

MR. BUCILIOSIt: TKO cells for ilk conclusion* your Sonor. 

MR. =Mt; I think be ie. probably' right; I will with-

draw the question, that's a little broads 

You have told us in your cress-examiaation 	. 

answer to a question by Mr. lustiosi, that it was your belief 

that Mr. t101% Wilt attempting to avoid responsibility and 

place the blame on scessbody else.. 

IS this statues* on your port inconsistent with 

your finding that Kr. Watson was seriously asotelly ill, anti 

-unable to premeditate at thfir time of these slayings? 

A • sot evil it is in keeping with his .existing persons. 

amity structure. 

Well, perhaps, you could. explain a little not a 

little, but as **ha* yOu care to gift,  on the subject of the 

relationship between you  finding that Watson was attempting 

194.4 1 
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24'1' 'f • • 4. 

A - - 
• "25 

'26 
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41311 

to avoid rosponsibility 	montal state at the time of 
the. homicide*? 

:Ea other wordas is the *voidance of rosponeibility 
now im 	'Watson thst you found •consistent with meta/ dis- 
order? 

3 

4 

5 

	

A 	mit. what X was referring to in that is his 
Presence of helplessness end of steins himself as a person 

	

hits 	into IOU WV* and been used, 
lit* personal Structure it such. that he doesn't 

Ileadk  but he follow.; that he Is opt ediquetie to ant* a* it 
we * todePendently with forces around him)  such .as Manson and 
his philosophy and his family; and in addition* baths kind of 
chronically intoxicated with hallucinogenic drugs» 

'lit other words*  his weekaesses that are part of 
his •streryday life*  so to Spook, are only Wasnifiod by these 
-other influence* so that he would become *Ore passives more 

• iticsOble of acting with rosponsibility whet drugged and 
Under the Wixom* of some dominant individual such as *noon. 

	

Q 	Did you find smooth* rather childlike in ft. 
Watson** account to yott of the extent of his responothility? 

	

4 	Vim* I thought be was vary much, that way. 
1:1 this stignificiint to you, his childlike attitude,„ 

,,jn:the sense of assessing his total personality ? 
lirdon met 

11 

 

Is Sa thildliks attitude that you found*  of eigoifiteste 
) 

ti  ,tpl4014, 46#141.144tinit )41g underlying personality structure*  
apart from #1...drug US* *ad apart from foils a dart and apart 

syndrome? 

• 1 1, , 	4 
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z Ais* 	iie*I imimiturst and dependent and passive. 

9:1  T-10$4$4 you.  say ''chi ldliket," Vie 	Watson reacting 

;iris es sweat' of the manner- a child might 

- react? 	• • ) , e ' 
f 	4  

A 	Ms. Yor Flo,  he lot so lead 'the coavoraition. 

almost totally* or direct it almost totally. 

Q 	Malt  little children ha** the habit of trying to 

avoid responsibility*  don't they? 

A Tes. 

Q.' .  so it was noted that you did oat write a Ions 

'detailed report*  Doctor. 

Xs* ist your opinion*  is long*  detailed report the 

mark of excellence in  ins Parchtatrtatt 
A 	*Its of course*  you had told me you diedet taro 

.whether Tmods out a report to you or not, Sift* sr* had had 	. 

number bf cOnversations. 

What X wattsd to do with this is not burden the 

people_ with reading things that they have sifted road and 

putting. in minutia*  but to sr ;  as it wire*  whit X set 

we the dominent influences in 'this comet 

. You could*  if you bad wanted to and hid the time*  

written a hundridapitge report or swan I book*  1 presume 
A 	Well*  1 doubt if X would go that far. 

Itni, sot siting that you "Midi X ast **70111; 
that*  could you if you had wanted to, written a book about 

this case? 

A Via. 

A 	Uight; this• is the basic personality structure of 

413, 
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'1 F Q 	I ouppolis then to not quostion thst if you hed 

Ilion present at or about the time of those homicides and 

‘questionod Hr. Watson immodiately thereafter, you or any. other 4  • 
bo, in * bottor position to evaluate his 

mental -*tete at-the tin* then oof; is that eorroct*  or * fair i„ t i  
stiktostiir  

  

7 

8 

9 

10; 

11 ' 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

.
I 

-,think it mould help*  yoss .• 	• 
Q 	sut this, if ,somothing happened that a 'psychiatrist 

;just happons to 1st around at the till,* homicides tab* place.; 

Asa ot that the toporiancet 

Irortunsto1y). yes. 

• So the helot you 0** do*  Or the boat any psycidatris 

can do ji reconstruct the moat*/ state of the440410410 from 

the facts and -circumstaoces *ad intoroisols  and so forthp 

that you ow ,obt*in% 	that right? 

A 	Thies tartlet. 

19.0. 
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THE CoustZt xixole,s'0 Oz., finch was- not a psychiatrist? 

THE WITNICS,t., , Dr. -Finch! 	Dr. Finch? 
MR. 	I .101c4M what he is talking about; you *ay 

194 	I  

10' 	'2 

not. 4 

will stipulate that ha was not a psychiatrist, 
TIM COURT* Very 
Hit. rant 	have been, he loouldnot have done 

5 

6 

7 

t4 8 

• You rood a report, fron, Dr. Palmer that you alluded 9 

to, Doctor, with respect to — did you call it the schizophrenic 10 • 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 • 
16. 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

.22' 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 • 28 

curvet 
A 	The profile was the pattern of a schizo-affective 

sOhisophrenic„ 

la that Whet pro, Robber told you, or did you WW1 
SONIC background in interpreting the mei teat result*? 

A 	Mali  1: hive some background, but that was also 
the• interpretation. pist on that by Dr. Caldwell*  mho had done 
An, independent 	blind, as it ware --it reading of that *fa 
for Dr. Palmer. 

Did the profile, as fax as you were concerned, 
indepandautly appear to suggest a schizophrenic curve or 

A 	Yes. 
Q 	And that profile or that MK test was taken iu 

March or April of this year, to your knowledgig 
correct? 

A 	100* 
When a parson is well oriented as to tin*, place 

and persons present*. all that *WU is they' know where they are 

r 

< 	J. 
. 	* 

$ 	'1 	• 
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and the day .of qiis.Vaek it is, perhaps, and who they are 

talking to and 41w they eras  thesatelvaal 

	

.4% 	 That's right. • • . A „ 	. 
_• -being oriented has co tixes  place, et cetera,. 

Wive any particular 	 iisychiatry? 

	

. 	Wellv #,,srans that,  they are *malty free of gross 

confusien at the ',00Palang* 

Q When; you: telked to. tit.. iitatson you didn't find 
*-;' • N. I 

him to be psychotic.  * in any -event; is that correct.? 

A' 	Not that ptOportiOn. Yor .a while .X thought he 

had go.. I entertained the ides that he may still be psychotic. 

	

Q 	Did you find him- to be mentally III at the time 

you examined him, although, 	pa,. not psychotic? 

	

A 	Wells  yes*  he was suffering from 'depression, 

SOO* flatness of aspect, blandness, and the personality trait 

disturbances Of passivegodepeadency that X have already alluded 

17 

18. 

19 

20,  

21 

22' 

23 

24 

25 

27 

28 

 

to* 

g 	But not rising to the proportions of a psychosisl 

A Nos  

Q 	Did Mr* Wetioon tell you that in the course of your 

interview, that W. Manson had told Mt. Watson to kill all 

the people at the Tate residence arid to wash themselves off 

*forwards and to throw ;May the. knives and the gun ettd: 

throw the clothing away?' 

A. 	I don 't recall that. As X, recalls  he said that 

he was told to go to this place where Terry Nacho did live 

and kill everybody there and ks it look grvesome. 

Q 	Did Mr. Watson tall you in the course of your 
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1 Uterwiew that he was following Manson's orders? 
2 
	

& 	Yes* 

Q 	And i$ this consistent '4th A foil,* A deUX 
4 
	psychosis together with all the other disorders you round in. 

5 
	

Kr, Watson? 
6 
	

A 	les. 
7 

8 

9 , 

1Q 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

26 

21 

22 

23 

24 . 

25 

26 

27 • 

28 

r 	' 	1 ,. 	' ,. -,. t  , 	-, . 

., 	' 	 ,. - * 
, - 

' 
: 

r. 
; 
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1 

2 

3  

4 

-6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14;  

15 

16 

17 

- 	'18 

‘19 
,t 

	

q 	That be would follow Mr Hanson** orders to the 
point of killing Plage be didn't even know? 

	

A 	Tea. 
Ab4 Auessing Mr. Watson's mental condition et 

the time of the bassicid***. did you take into account the very 
nature of the homicides theaselvis No. 1, for Ipitaece, 
:the purported. motive therefor to start this Armageddon, 
black-white war; 

No. 2, that Mr. Watson didn't *Von know the People 
that were there; 

No, 	the overkill*. the reputed stab woods 
and gunshot wounds? 

	

A 	The bizarreness of it and 
And No. 4, tying the people up and throwing the 

rope up,  over A bun in the house; 
And $# there apparently was no motive of personal 

004 4.1iYttived whatsoever? 

	

A 	Right, It is not inconsistent with a psychotic 
..,tate ?if: mind. 

	

. 	' 	 '47' • %t 	: 

• And joul4i . the Um* apply :to the Manta 
where,fgaino  ;here ises apparently no motive for personal vino 
that the' k ii 4ttlii!t even know the La Manus, that this 
was4kind of 4.s r*Adem place they arrived at, uoi, that Muse* 
went tn. *ad tied the people up and Cilia Mt And told' Watson 
and two of the girls to go in .end kill whoever was there end 
don.'t cause any papier 

	

A 	That is right. 

	

4 	And again that Ozer* w** a terrible overkill* 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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Vitiated Stab wounds. and that, tertian inscriptions were 

written on the walls; is this consistent. or is this holPful 

at 41 in your reiching your di:gm:tato of Mr. Watson's- 	mantel 

condition? 

A 	'The senselissneos of it. the lack of motive is 

%. would say. compatible with a foZto down state o stind. 

q 	Together with the .other problem you. found Mr. 

Watson to be ifflicted With? 

A two  

q 	l# addition ,to the fills it deux. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

.6,  

8 

9 

10 

t  

DOCtor~  lt 1 an going to read to you w  this le y 

/mkt question 44/* ant going to read to you what 1 believe will 

...bersttinsPrtiCtiml that the Court will give this jury on the 

toes,dininiglisit-c*pacity and thin ask you., or assuming this 

1,40tructIon will he read to the jury, I will ask you are able 

to  say
• 
that Wr. Watson suffered dininishid capacity within the 

?bathes, sijoi;  purview of this instruction. I u raiding %row 

(14j= 	ihe first two paragraphs thereof. 

°It you find frost the evidiocs that at the 

tine the Allgood cilia was coomitted. the defen-

dant had-substsntially reduced Maya capacity*  

Whither caused by mental illness, mental defect* 

intoxication. or any other cause. you must 

consider whit effect. if any, this dininishid .  

capacity had on the defendant's ability to 

forst any of the specific mental states that are 

'essential elements of murdir and voluntary- 

sonslaughter. 

11 

4 	12 

13 
..- 

)4 

13 

13 

17 

18 

19 

.20 

21 

22 

'23 

24 

25 

23 

27 

28 
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a : 
	 "Outs, if you find that the defendant's 

2 
	 mental capacity was dininsited to the extent 

3 
	 that you have a reasonable doubt whether-  Ise 

4 
	 did, maturely and mitanineully• Premeditates  

5• 
	 deliberate, and reflect UpOn the gravity a his 

6 
	 contemplated acts  or form an intent to kill, you 

7 
	 cannot find him guilty o a willful, deliberatta 

8. 
	 and premeditated murder of the first degree.° 

9 
	 Sow, assuming that this instruction will be given 

10 to the jury at the close of this cases  and agousting this 

12 

13 

14 

15 • 

instruction correctly ,states. the Ito as we oust, and which it 

dOes.s of course, is your opinion the same es you previously 

stated it to us on your direct examination that Mr. Watson did 

have diminished capacity, that he did not have the capacity to 

maturely end meaningfully-  premeditate, delibersite and. reflect 
16 upon tha gravity of his contempleted acts? 
17 • 
	 A 	That is or opinion) yes, 

18 
	

KEITH: I have •no further questions. 
19 
	

COATI Thank you, Doctors  you may be excused. 

22 • 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

mai arm May we approach the bencht 

TIM coorti Do you want tin reporter? 

1 .- MIL 	 believe so, your Honor. 

(Unreported discussion at the. bench.) 
• - fOnowing proceed were had in 

,cart •10 :tom.  presence of this jury° 

Tag COURit ladies end sentifemen of the jurys  as hotpot* 

on occasions  a witness mild not •show up today. We will heAre 

to recess until tomorrow laming at 900. 
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9 

'10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

• 
	

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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3 

4 

22 

23 

24 

Po 

A 
27 • 

One. again*  do not fora or express any opinion 
Ira this castt. Do riot discuss it among yourselves*  or with 
anyone else, temp your aind.open*  and again reomakhlre what Z 

laittuotod yOu ** to the neva media. 
(An adjournment was taken until Friday*  

September-  17* 1971*  at 9:30 a.m.) 
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